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GOLAGHAT Dipankar Baruah 1. Gol_ag_hat 2. Jorhat 3. Nagaon 4. Hojai 78
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2016-17

In terms of provisions made under Section 20 of the Regional Rural Bank's Act-1976, the Board of Directors,
with profound pleasure presents the 12th Annual Report of the Bank along with Audited Balance Sheet, Profit
& Loss Account, Notes on Accounts and Auditor’s Report for the accounting period from 1st April, 2016 to 31st
March, 2017.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR 2016-17
1z Total business of the Bank stands at ~12072.06 crore as on 31.03.2017
i Growth recorded against Total Business was 4.85 % over previous yeatr.

w Of the Total Business, ~7924.22 crore consists of Deposit and ~4147.84 crore consists of Loans &
Advances.

iz Bank’s clientele base has crossed 9.92 million mark registering a growth of 10.46%. 1598056 nos. new
accounts (Deposit + Loan) were opened during the period.

= 1398055 new Savings Bank Accounts have been opened during the year against the target of 800000.

1z The share of demand deposits (CASA) to the total deposits of the bank stood at 66.35% as on 31-03-2017.
ww Per Branch productivity has increased from ~28.08 crore to ~29.16 crore.

1= Per Employee productivity has grown to ~5.82 crore from ~5.42 crore.

= Priority Sector Advances have increased from ~3600.44 crore to ~3644.91 crore.

ww The Agriculture advance has increased from ~1697.81crore to ~1857.93 crore registering a growth of over
9.43%

iz The Bank has issued 45520 no. of fresh Kisan Credit Cards (KCC) during the year.

= 21831 no. of new Self Help Groups (SHGs) have been Deposit Linked during the year. Cumulative no. of
SHGs Deposit Linked by the bank up to 31-03-2017 has increased to 220237.

i 18059 no. of new Self Help Groups (SHGs) were Credit Linked during the year. Cumulative no. increased
t0182417.

= 6837 no. of new General Credit Cards (GCCs) issued during the year, thereby raising the no. of cumulative
Cards to 89213.

= Cash recovery from NPA stood at a level of “317.30 crore as on 31.03.2017 and an amount of ~769.18 lakh
has been recovered from Shadow Register Accounts during the year.

iz Bank earned Net Profit (after Tax) of = 0.56 crore.

= The bank has issued 641052 no. of ATM Cards and 198863 no. of KCC RuPay Cards during the year.
= 04 new branches were opened during the year increasing the total number of branches to 414 nos.
i Total 2080 no. of FLC programme organized during the year.

= Total 1323148 no. of accounts were opened under Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY).

= The Bank has implemented the social security schemes viz. PMSBY, PMJJBY and APY and made 305432,
112142 and 42132 no. of enrolments, respectively under the said schemes.

= During the gradation exercise done by Ministry of Rural Development, Govt. of India, AGVB - RSETI
Bongaigaon, Tezpur and Jorhat have been awarded Grade “AA” while, AGVB — RSETI, Kamrup(M) & Kamrup
have been awarded Grade “A” for their outstanding performance, in respective categories.

= The Bank has received Best Bank Award from NABARD for SHG Credit Linkage for the year 2015-16.

= During the year, the Bank has organized 13 no. of Digital Financial Literacy Camps.
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ASSAM GRAMINVIKASH BANK

BRIEF INTRODUCTION

Assam Gramin Vikash Bank, the only restructured RRB of the N.E Region was set up on 12th January, 2006 by
amalgamating the erstwhile Pragjyotish Gaonlia Bank, Lakhimi Gaonlia Bank, Cachar Gramin Bank & Subansiri
Gaonlia Bank as per provision under section 23(A) of RRB Act, 1976. The Head Office of the Bank is situated at
Mahapurush Srimanta Sankardev Path, Bhangagarh, Guwahati-781005, Assam. The operational area of Assam
Gramin Vikash Bank consists of the entire area of operation of the aforesaid four pre-amalgamated RRBs which
cover 30 districts out of 33 districts in the State of Assam, barring only the three hill districts, viz. Karbi Anglong,
West Karbi Anglong and Dima Hasao. The Bank enjoys the status of a Scheduled Bank in terms of Reserve Bank
of India Notification No. RPCD.CO.RRB No. 7430/03.05.100/2008-09 dated 27.01.2009.

The objectives set before the RRBs remain intact for Assam Gramin Vikash Bank also. Assam Gramin Vikash
Bank gives maximum emphasis for developing the rural economy by providing credit for agriculture, MSME,
trade & services and other productive activities, with thrust on productive credit to the small & marginal farmers,
agricultural labourers, artisans and small entrepreneurs, SHGs, etc. and also to transact business as defined in
Section 18(2) of the RRB Act, 1976 and Section 6(1) of Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Our Mission

With the advantage of having largest network of branches in the Rural Assam,
it is our duty and obligation to serve the rural masses, the deprived and denied
with all banking facilities for augmentation of agricultural production, uplift of
the downtrodden, employment of rural youth, with commitment to the sacred
task of all out development of the Rural Assam. The bank’s initiatives have
strengthened our culture and we aim to be the top class Rural Bank of the
Country, benchmarking ourselves against the best standards and practices in
terms of product offering, service level and professional integrity. What remains to be achieved is much larger
than what we have achieved so far.
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To financially include as well as to spread Banking Literacy to each household
and initiate appropriate intervention for economic uplift of the people of Assam
through Agriculture, Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to accomplish the
mandate set out for the RRBs and thus emerging as a strong, vibrant and socially
committed ‘Mass-Class Bank’.

ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE
The Bank functions in a three-tier structure

Head Office 07 Regional Offices 414 Branches

Head Office at Guwahati ( Mahapurush Srimanta Sankardev Path, Bhangagarh, Guwahati-5 )

Seven Regional Offices at

1 Nalbari (PNC Road, P.O.& Dist.: Nalbari, Assam PIN -781 335) 74 Branches
2 Golaghat (Kushal Path, New Amolapatty, P.O. & Dist. : Golaghat, Assam PIN — 785 621) 78 Branches
3 Silchar (Chowrangee, Ambicapatty, Silchar, Dist. : Cachar, Assam PIN — 788 004) 48 Branches
4  Lakhimpur (Hospital Road, North Lakhimpur, Dist. : Lakhimpur Assam PIN- 787 001) 61 Branches
5 Guwabhati (Rajgarh Road, Chandmari, Guwahati-3, Assam PIN — 781 003) 48 Branches
6 Kokrajhar (Thana Road, P.O. & Dist. : Kokrajhar, Assam PIN-783 370) 52 Branches
7 Dibrugarh (C R Building, Milan Nagar, Dibrugarh, Assam PIN-786 003) 53 Branches
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THE AREA OF OPERATION OF THE REGIONAL OFFICES
(A) District & Category wise:

Name of the District and Catedory wise Branches
No. of Branches gory

Business Level (" crore)

Regional g @)
9 Districts

OHIEE Covered Districts No. of ABOVE
Branches 200.00 | Total

E

1. Nalbari 18
2. Baksa* 10
1 Nalbari 05 3. Barpeta 19 10 37 23 4 0 74
4. Darrang 15
5. Udalguri 12
1. Golaghat 25
2. Jorhat 15
2  Golaghat 05 3. Majuli 02 7 55 14 2 0 78
4. Nagaon 29
5. Hojai 07
1. Cachar 22
3 Silchar 03 2. Karimganj 17 6 30 10 2 0 48
3. Hailakandi 09
1. Lakhimpur 18
. 2. Dhemaji 10
4 Lakhimpur 04 . 8 43 8 2 0 61
3. Sonitpur 17
4. Biswanath 16
1. Kamrup 18
. 2. Kamrup(Metro) 14
5  Guwahati 03 ) 7 16 16 7 1 47
3. Morigaon 13
4. Baksa* 02
1. Kokrajhar 10
2. Bongaigaon 09
i 3. Chirang 07
6  Kokrajhar 06 4 29 16 3 0 52
4. Goalpara 12
5. Dhubri 12
6. South Salmara 02
1. Dibrugarh 16
. 2. Tinsukia 14
7  Dibrugarh 04 . 9 35 9 0 0 53
3. Sivasagar 12
4. Charaideo

11

* Two (02) branches namely Naokata and Dwarkuchi under Baksa district are under the control of Regional Office,
Guwabhati. 1 no. of service branch at Guwahati does not fall under “category” based on business criteria.
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ASSAM GRAMINVIKASH BANK

B) Population Group wise:
Assam Gramin Vikash Bank, the only amalgamated Regional Rural Bank of the N.E. Region continues to be the
largest bank in the state of Assam in terms of branch network. The population group wise break up of branches

is as follows:
Nalbari
2 Baksa 11 1 - 12
3 Barpeta 12 7 - 19
4 Kamrup (M) 3 - 12 15
5 Kamrup 16 1 1 18
6 Darrang 13 2 - 15
7 Udalguri 10 2 - 12
8 Sonitpur 14 3 - 17
9 Biswanath 13 3 - 16
10 Goalpara 10 2 - 12
11  Dhubri 6 6 - 12
12 South Salmara 2 - - 2
13 Kokrajhar 8 2 - 10
14 Chirang 4 3 - 7
15 Bongaigaon 7 2 - 9
16 Sivasagar 9 3 - 12
17 Charaideo 9 2 - 11
18 Jorhat 10 3 2 15
19 Majuli 1 1 - 2
20 Golaghat 19 6 - 25
21 Nagaon 21 8 - 29
22 Hojai 4 3 - 7
23 Morigaon 12 1 13
24 Cachar 17 - 5 22
25 Hailakandi 5 4 - 9
26 Karimganj 13 4 - 17
27 Lakhimpur 13 5 - 18
28 Dhemaji 7 3 - 10
29 Dibrugarh 13 3 - 16
Tinsukia 5)

TOTAL ____
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A BRIEF REVIEW OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK IN VARIOUS FUNCTIONAL
AREAS IS PRESENTED BELOW:

BRANCH NETWORK-OPENING / SHIFTING OF BRANCH

The bank has a geographically well-spread branch network in the state of Assam, excepting three hill districts,
viz. Karbi Anglong, West Karbi Anglong and Dima Hasao. The Bank has 414 branches in 30 out of 33 districts
of the state as at the end of March 2017. Distribution of these branches is Urban- 20, Semi-urban-87 and Rural
-307.

During the reporting period, under the branch expansion programme, Bank opened following 04 (Four) new
branches:

Name of the . Date of

Region . District Address
Branch opening

NH-52 P.O.-Demow Chariali,

01 Demow Lakhimpur  26.04.2016 Dhemaji District -Dhemaji, Assam,
PIN-787059

Kahilipara . House No. 99, Kahilipara Road,

02 (Narakasur) CURErEd 09.05.2016 eI (4 Narakasur, Guwahati — 781019
. Vill & P.O. Jalalpur, District: Cachar,
03 Jalalpur Silchar 04.06.2016 Cachar Pin.-788816.
Vivekananda Vivekananda Road, Silchar,

04 Road Sichar 22.06.2016 Cachar District-Cachar, Assam,

PIN-788007

SHARE CAPITAL
The detailed break up of Share Capital of the Bank as on 31.03.2017 is given below:
(Amount in ~ thousand)

Details of Share Capital Account

Government of India 448162 448162
Government of Assam 134449 134449 Nil
United Bank of India 313714 313714

Share Capital amounting to ~ 896325 thousand has been sanctioned as well as released to the bank by Govt.
of India, Govt. of Assam and United Bank of India in the proportion of 50% : 15% : 35% respectively.

The details of sanction and release of Share Capital of the Bank as on 31-03-2017 is furnished below:
(Amount in ~ thousand)

Details of Sanction and Release of Share Capital

Share Capital Sanctioned 448162 313714 134449 896325
Share Capital Released 448162 313714 134449 896325

It may be mentioned that the share capital deposit of Govt. of India, Govt. of Assam and United Bank of India
has been converted to share capital as per NABARD's letter no. NB.IDD.RRCBD/1637/316 (Gen)/2015-16 dated

30.03.2016.
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ASSAM GRAMINVIKASH BANK

DEPOSIT

As on 31.03.2017, total deposit of the Bank stands at ~7924.22 crore. Continuous emphasis is given for increasing
the share of demand deposits, so as to reduce the cost of deposits further and to increase the spread. The share
of demand deposits was 66.35 % as on 31-03-2017.

The comparative position of category wise deposit for the fiscal 2015-16 and 2016-17 is shown below
(Amt. in ~ thousand)

_ As on 31.03.2016 As on 31-03-2017
Category

1. Current Account 179874 4137885 2.40 189449 4410361 6.59
2. Savings Bank 7282602 43379834 1.65 8679880 48164091 11.03
Demand Deposit (1+2) 7462476 47517719 1.72 8869329 52574452 10.64
3. Term deposit 959196 26301807 -4.26 1053500 26667713 1.39

TOTAL 8421672 | 73819526 9922829 | 79242165

The share of Current, Savings and Term Deposit to total Deposit comes to 5.57%, 60.78% and 33.65%
respectively. Per branch and per employee Deposit and Business along with comparative figures of the previous
year are furnished below.

(Amount in ~ thousand)

As on 31.03.2016 As on 31.03.2017
c | Amount  Growth(%)  Amount  Growth(%)

Per Branch Deposit 180048 -1.47 191406 6.31

Per Employee Deposit 34771 0.53 38207 9.88

Per Branch Business 280833 0.63 291596 3.83

Per Employee Business 54235 2.68 58207 7.32
BORROWING

During the year under review, the Bank availed refinance to the extent of ~1763520 thousand from NABARD. Out
of the total Refinance availed during the year, an amount of “576535 thousand has been drawn for ST (SAO).
There was no default in repayment of either installment or interest by the Bank. As on 31-03-2017, an amount of
"~ 6151441 thousand remained outstanding borrowing as against 5832137 thousand as on 31-03-2016.

CASH & BALANCE WITH BANKS

A) As on 31-03-2017, the position of Cash-in-hand of the Bank stands as follows:
(Amount in ~ thousand)

2015-16 2016-17

Cash at the year end 830875 519218
Average Cash-in-hand 522396 1804488
Average Cash as % to average deposit 0.74 2.36

The increase in average cash holding during 2016-17 was mainly for the higher cash retention by the branches
during demonetisation period.
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B) The balance in Current Account held by the Bank was as follows:

(Amount in ~ thousand)

et Aol s Wi S Amest

Reserve Bank of India 3230577
UBI & Other Banks 5668835

TOTAL 8899412

INVESTMENT

As on 31-03-2017, the outstanding amount of investment made by the Bank in Govt. and approved securities
stands at ~ 44932701 thousand as against ~ 40419769 thousand as on 31-03-2016. Investment to Deposit (ID)
Ratio stands at 56.70 %.

The breakup of the SLR and Non-SLR investment along with comparative position of the previous fiscal is
furnished here-in-below. All investments are conformed to RBI guidelines.

(Amount in ~ thousand)

As on As on
INVESTMENTS 31.03.2016 31.03.2017

SLR 19764515 25192146
Non-SLR 20655254 19740555
Of which, Non-Performing Investment 3663 3663
Provision against Non-Performing Investment 3663 3663

During the period under report, the average yield on investment is 7.26%

LOANS & ADVANCES

At the end of the financial year 2016-17, the gross outstanding position of loans & advances stands at ~ 41478431
thousand as against ~ 41321916 thousand during the previous year.
The percentage of priority sector advances comprises 87.87% of total loans and advances outstanding as on
31-03-2017. The category wise break up of loans & advances outstanding as on 31-03-2017 is furnished below
along with comparative position as on 31-03-2016.

(Amount in ~ thousand)

As on 31.03.2016 As on 31.03.2017
e - Amount  %tototal loans  Amount % to total loans

Agril. & Allied 16978100 41.09% 18579300 44.79%
SSI/MSME 15426680 37.33% 14930463 36.00%
Services & Others 766372 1.85% 441767 1.06%
Housing Loan 2837330 6.86% 2497601 6.02%
Total Priority Sector 36004413 87.13% 36449131 87.87%
Non-Priority Sector 5317503 12.87% 5029300 12.13%
Total Advances 41321916 100.00% 41478431 100.00%
Out of Total Advances, Weaker Sections 22532688 54.53% 26441423 63.64%
Per Branch Advance (Average) 100785 XXX 100189 XXX
Per Employee Advance (Average) 19464 XXX 19999 XXX
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Performance under Annual Credit Plan, 2016-17
Performance of the Bank under Annual Credit Plan for the financial year 2016-17 is furnished below.
(Amount in ~ thousand)

a) Agriculture 13059000 3861103
Of which Crop Loan 12963000 1724626
b) SSI 5288000 2500944
C) Services

4974000 389934
d) Others

CREDIT DEPOSIT RATIO
The Credit Deposit (CD) Ratio of the Bank has registered as 52.34% as on 31.03.2017.

IRAC NORMS
Asset Classification: In compliance with RBI guidelines, the Bank has classified its Loans and Advances as per
IRAC norms and necessary provision has been made. However, at present the same is not completely driven by
system. The Bank has a target of switching over to system based NPA w.e.f. 01-01-2018. The position as on
31.03.2017 along with corresponding figures of the previous year end is furnished here in below.

(Amount in ~ thousand)

Asset Type o S
- Secured Unsecured Total Provision Secured Unsecured Total Provision
Standard 32876806 0 32876806 92883 30735011 0 30735011 84697
Ul 6029136 0 6029136 904370 4832196 1266089 6098285 1027151
Standard

Doubtful-I 463212 35072 498284 150363 2701527 159957 2861484 833613
Doubtful-II 1204260 115314 1319574 713518 1147763 142405 1290168 712850
Doubtful-Ill 570103 26337 596440 595563 449631 25940 475571 472797
Loss Asset 1676 1676 1676 17912 17912 17912

NPA MANAGEMENT

During the year under report, Bank could recover and reduce a sum of ~3799975 thousand from NPAs as against
2651530 thousand during the previous fiscal. The movement of NPA during the financial year 2016-17 along
with corresponding figures of the previous financial year is furnished here-in-below.

(Amount in ~ thousand)

PARTICULARS 2015-16 2016-17

NPA at the beginning of the year 3591403 8445110
Recovery/Reduction of NPA 2651530 3799975
Addition to NPA during the year 7505237 6098285
NPA at the end of the year 8445110 10743420
NPA net of provision 6079620 7679097
Net NPA as % of net advances 15.61 19.99

In terms of percentage, while Gross NPA has increased from 20.44% to 25.90 %, the Net NPA has increased
from 15.61% to 19.99%.
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Initiatives taken during the year to reduce NPAs:

2 The Bank has continued with the compromise settlement policy to encourage reduction of long outstanding
NPAs through compromise settlements.

< Incipient NPA accounts /Special Mention Accounts were identified for effective follow-up and to initiate
recovery measures.

S Top NPA accounts of the Bank have been taken up for intensive follow-up and recovery by the Regional
Offices/ Head Office in addition to the respective branches.

< Enforcement of SARFAESI Act in a big way.

2 The Bank has introduced a system of weekly voice call with all Regional Heads along with their Recovery
team for discussion on a case to case basis.

S The new Recovery policy also has the provision of compromise with delegation at all operational level for a
faster decision.

S The Bank has also created a tier at District level, whose primary job is to visit the villages for both recovery
and scouting new proposals of advances and also to coordinate with the DDM, NABARD and DC Office for
all assistance for the Recovery & Business.

S The Bank has taken initiative for recovery of NPA loan by involving state Govt. machineries. The list of
defaulters is given to the DDOs/ Treasury officers for realization of overdue amount from the salary bill of the
staff concerned.

S To discuss and address the problem of NPA clients, the bank is organizing exclusive customers’ meet at
various important centers.

< Large no. of cases have been settled through National Lok Adalat.

RISK FUND

No separate risk fund has been created by the bank as adequate provision has been made as per the Income
Recognition & Asset Classification (IRAC) norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India. Besides, all other
provisions are adequately made including against contingent liabilities and expenses.

LOANS DISBURSED DURING THE YEAR

During the year under report, the Bank disbursed a total sum of 9455797 thousand (96146 in accounts), as
against - 6848868 thousand (81906 accounts) during the previous financial year. Bank’s disbursement under
Priority Sector is 71.41%. In the Agriculture & Allied Activity sector (including KCC), Bank could disburse a sum
of “3861103 thousand during the year as against the amount of ~ 2634538 thousand during the previous year. All
the branches organized Credit disbursement camps almost every month to expand the credit portfolio.

The sector wise disbursement of Loan and Advances during the financial year 2016-17 and also the corresponding
figures of the previous year are shown below.
(Amount in ~ thousand)

2015-16 2016-17

Category of Advances Amount As % gf total Amount As % c_>f total
Loans disbursed Loans disbursed
Agril & Allied 2634538 38.47 3861103 40.84
SSI / MSME 2641423 38.57 2500944 26.45
Services & Others 55850 0.82 120132 1.27
Housing Loan 328263 4.79 269802 2.85
Total Priority Sector 5660074 82.64 6751981 71.41
Non-Priority Sector 1188794 17.36 2703816 28.59
Out of Total loans disbursed, weaker 2912808 4253 3861103 40.83

sections
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SPECIAL ATTENTION TO WEAKER SECTIONS AND SC/ST BENEFICIARIES

Credit to Weaker Sections increased to ~26441423 thousand as at March 31, 2017, registering an increase of
~3908735 thousand. Ratio of Weaker Section Advances to Total Advances was 63.74%. During the year, loan
amounting to ~907277 thousand was disbursed to SC/ ST beneficiaries belonging to weaker sections as against
~822870 thousand during the previous year.

LOANS TO MINORITY COMMUNITY

During 2016-17, loan amounting to ~1251074 thousand was disbursed to Minority Communities. The outstanding
advances to Minority Communities (* 9635094 thousand) registered a growth of 13.58% over the position as on
31-03-2016.

ASSISTANCE TO WOMEN BENEFICIARY

The Bank has initiated special steps to cover more number of women under various types of credit facilities of
the bank. The Women Development Cell has taken special interest in conducting Gender Sensitization Meets,
Awareness Camps, SHG promotion, fairs, exhibition etc. This has helped to extend finance to 21771 women
beneficiaries during the year with credit support of 1654592 thousand which forms 17.50% of the Bank’s total
credit. Thus, the Bank has complied with RBI instructions of ensuring minimum credit flow of 5% of total credit
to women. The outstanding amount of credit delivered to women stands at ~9876300 thousand against 161175
beneficiaries. Total 7791 no. of NRLM SHG groups were financed during the year. During the year, 28 no. of

women beneficiaries were financed under Stand Up India Scheme.

MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (MSME)

During the financial year 2016-17, the Bank sanctioned fresh loans amounting to 2500944 thousand to MSME
sector covering 18417 accounts as against ~2641423 thousand covering 24394 accounts during the previous
year. The outstanding advances in MSME is ~14930463 thousand. Under Stand Up India Scheme, total 36 no. of
beneficiaries were financed with an amount of ~ 7.94 crore.

The details of MUDRA loans sanctioned/disbursed during the financial year 2016-17 under different categories
are furnished below:

(Amount in ~ Crore)

Category No. of Loan Amount sanctioned/disbursed
SISHU 7426 24.90
KISHOR 5908 118.15
TARUN 206 16.39
Total 13540 159.44

RECOVERY OF LOANS

During the period under report, 4619 no. Recovery Camps were organized besides conducting joint recovery
drives with the help of branches/offices/sponsoring agencies/local Panchayat/Recovery Agents etc. Further,
special thrust was given to recover long sticky overdue through compromise settlement. Lok Adalats were also
organised by large no. of branches and responses received were most encouraging. The Demand, Collection and
Balance and also age wise classification of overdue as on 31-03-2017 are furnished below:

(Amount in ~ thousand)

Farm Sector 7308653 3749420 3559232 51.30
Non — Farm Sector 19567934 11903715 7664219 60.03

26876587 15653136 11223451 58.24
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Age-wise classification of overdue as on 31-03-2017 was as follows::
(Amount in "~ thousand)

_
Periods

Farm Non-Farm Total
Below 1 year 1601654 3448899 5050553
1to 3 years 782675 1686128 2468803
Above 3 years 1174903 2529192 3704095

3559232 7664219 11223451

SELF-HELP GROUPS/ JOINT LIABILITY GROUPS

Promotion and credit linkage of Self-Help Groups: Empowerment of rural populace particularly women in
the lowest strata, by developing the habit of thrift and credit, topped the list of agenda for the development
institutions including banks. This has motivated the institutions/ organizations to go with the concept of Self-
Help Group and accordingly involve themselves in the process of promoting Self-Help Groups. Against this
backdrop, the Bank is actively associated in promotion and credit linkage of Self-Help Groups (SHGS) in its area
of operation, since inception of the concept. The scheme for credit linkage of SHG has got momentum in the
operational area of the bank during the period under review.

2 Upto 31-03-2017, Bank has formed as many as 220237 SHGs involving 2422007 members. Out of these,
182417 SHGs have been credit linked till 31-03-2017 with sanction limit of 9364152 thousand.

< During the year under report, 21831 SHGs have been formed by the bank covering 237858 members. Bank
has provided credit assistance to 18059 SHGs amounting to ~1816197 thousand during the year.

2 Many of the SHGs have availed credit from the Bank for the second or subsequent times and have been able
to qualify themselves as the micro enterprises and thereby entitled for larger size of credit for establishment
of their own enterprises for economic sustainability.

In order to create awareness about microfinance, Workshops and Group Meetings were organized at village level.
Further, to give boost to market the products of SHGs, the following initiatives were taken by the bank :

2 The bank has organized one State Level Exhibition cum Sale of SHG products at Maniram Dewan Trade
Centre from 17.03.2017 to 19.03.2017 wherein 70 no. of SHG groups representing all the districts of area of
operation participated. Synchronizing with the occasion a Buyer- Seller Meet was also organized.

Bank has already submitted claim for grant assistance to the tune of ~101.05 lakh from NABARD under SHPI
programme out of which ~ 56.74 lakh has been received.

Financing of Joint Liability Groups: The concept has been introduced in the Bank during the year 2005-06.
During the period under report, Bank could form 858 no. of Joint Liability Groups with credit support amounting
to ~71121 thousand. Up to 31-03-2017, a total of 18777 no. (Cumulative) Joint Liability Groups (JLGs) have been
financed covering 75108 beneficiaries. Grant assistance of ~1.26 lakh was received from NABARD under JLPI
programme.

KISAN CREDIT CARDS (KCC)

To obviate the problems of the low profile, poor farmers to approach the bank for sanction of crop loans every
time they want to grow crops and to impart a longer lease of life to the sanction limit and also to minimize hassles
of repeated documentations, the Bank has been extending production credit in the form of Kisan Credit Card,
to as many eligible farmers as possible, since launching of the Scheme by Govt. of India. The Bank continues
its effort to bring in still more farmers within the ambit of the scheme. It is worth mentioning that a good no. of
educated unemployed youths who failed to procure a salaried job even after running from pillar to post and
pausing a psychological threat not only to the family but also to the society at large, have been persuaded to
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take up mainstream agriculture as a profession and in fact they now claim to be a part of the farming community.

The social institutions like farmers’ clubs, SHGs and Govt. Line departments have been involved in successful
implementation of the scheme. The growing of crop on a commercial scale has also drawn the idea of aggressive
marketing in the post production stage and thereby leading to the diversification of agro based activities.

During the year under review the Bank had drawn a plan to cover all eligible farmers under the fold of KCC
(Crop Loan) and could issue 45520 numbers of KCCs with credit limit of ~1724626 thousand. As on 31-03-2017,
the outstanding advances under KCC was 9138148 (crop) thousand against 259786 (crop) no. of KCCs. The

cumulative no. of Kisan Credit Cards issued as at the end of the financial year 2016-17 was 678105.

FARMERS’ CLUBS

The Bank plays a vital role in formation of Farmers’ Clubs in the State. The idea of Farmers’ Clubs was mooted
with the principle of ‘Development through credit’ and for propagating this principle among the rural farmers.
Farmers’ Clubs are considered to be the most acceptable and affective intermediary agency for smooth flow
of agricultural credit to potential borrowers. With this aim in view, the programme was launched in this Bank
and a good no. of farmers’ clubs was opened in phases and are being managed with the active support of
the respective branches. The services of the farmers’ clubs have been utilized for catering better relationship
between farmers and the Bank. These Farmers’ Clubs have conducted a number of programmes concerning
agricultural activities, micro finance, etc. Some of the clubs are promoting SHGs also.

As on 31.03.2017, as many as 564 no. of farmers’ clubs are functioning in the area of operation of the Bank and
have been able to establish themselves as the extended wings of the Bank.

PRIME MINISTER’S EMPLOYMENT GENERATION PROGRAMME (PMEGP)

The Prime Minister’'s Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP) is one of the Flagship programme of Govt. of
India with the prime objective to generate more and more employment. During the period under review, the bank
sanctioned 1071 no. of proposals under the scheme.

FINANCIAL LITERACY AWARENESS PROGRAMMES

During the year, the Bank has conducted 2080 no. of Financial Literacy Camps including 19 no. of Financial
Literacy Awareness Programmes under the “Young Champion Programme” introduced by National Payments
Corporation of India on the occasion of World Literacy Day, i.e. 8th September, 2016. Moreover, to promote digital
transactions among the rural masses, the bank has conducted 13 no. of Digital Financial Literacy Awareness
Programmes on 12.01.2017 on the occasion of Bank’s 11th Anniversary.

MoU WITH SMALL FARMERS’ AGRIBUSINESS CONSORTIUM (SFAC) FOR AVAILING
CREDIT GUARANTEE UNDER CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND SCHEME AGAINST CERTAIN
CREDIT FACILITIES GRANTED BY THE BANK TO FARMER PRODUCER COMPANIES
(FPCS)

Govt. of India has created a Fund in the name of “Credit Guarantee Fund for Farmer Producer Companies (FPCs)
with Small Farmers’ Agribusiness Consortium (SFAC) with the primary objective of providing Credit Guarantee
Cover to Banks to enable them to provide collateral free credit to FPCs by minimizing their lending risks in
respect of loans not exceeding ~ 100.00 lakhs. Accordingly, the Bank has executed an MoU with SFAC in this
regard on 06.01.2017 for availing guarantee under Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme against certain credit facilities
granted by the Bank to Farmer Producer Companies (FPCs).

MoU WITH DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIES & COMMERCE, GOVT. OF ASSAM FOR
IMPLEMENTATION OF A SCHEME NAMED AS “SAROTHI - THE START-UP ASSAM”.

The Bank has entered into a Memorandum of Understandings (MoU) with Department of Industries & Commerce,
Govt. of Assam on 21st March, 2017 for implementation of a scheme named as “SAROTHI - The Start-Up Assam”.
The objective of the scheme is to provide easy loan to skilled as well as un-skilled entrepreneurs for starting or
developing micro enterprises under manufacturing & service or any other sector for gainful employment. The
Department of Industries & Commerce, Govt of Assam shall provide financial assistance in the form of Interest
subvention @ 5.00% on bank loans to the selected beneficiaries under the scheme.
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MoU WITH NATIONAL HOUSING BANK (NHB) FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF PRADHAN
MANTRI AWAS YOJANA (PMAY)

Ministry of Housing & Urban Poverty Alleviation (MoHUPA) had launched Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY)
— Housing for All (Urban) Mission w.e.f. 17 June, 2015 with an aim to accomplish the Govt. of India’s vision for
facilitating Housing for All by 2022. Out of the four components under the Mission, one of the components is
for Promotion of Affordable Housing through Credit Linked Subsidy Scheme (CLSS). The Credit Linked Subsidy
Scheme (CLSS) component is to be implemented as a Central Sector Scheme across the country in all statutory
towns. This scheme aims to provide credit linked subsidy on home loans taken from Banks by eligible urban poor
for acquisition, construction of house.

Accordingly, the Bank had executed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with National Housing Bank
(NHB) on 31.10.2015 as per approval of the Hon’ble Board of Directors of the Bank in its 59th meeting held on
16.10.2015 for implementation of the Scheme.

Recently, Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation, Government of India, has brought in certain
amendments in the scheme of Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana for Economically Weaker Sections and Low Income
Group and renamed it as CLSS for EWS / LIG. Also, considering the projected growth of urbanization in India and
the consequent housing demands, the Ministry has introduced another interest subsidy scheme for acquisition
/ construction of House (including re-purchase) to cater to Middle Income Group (MIG) called Credit Linked
Subsidy Scheme CLSS for MIG in urban areas, which will also be implemented as a Central Sector Scheme. This

new component of the scheme shall be implemented for a period of one year w.e.f. 01.01.2017.

OPENING OF BASIC SAVING BANK (BSB) ACCOUNTS:

All the branches of the Bank have actively participated in opening of BSB accounts of the under privileged
households. During the period under report, 1190698 BSB accounts have been opened by the bank and thus
raising the total nos. of BSB accounts to 6830037.

GENERAL CREDIT CARDS (GCC):

As a part of Financial Inclusion, Bank introduced the General Credit Card Scheme during 2006-07, performance
under which appears to be encouraging. The scheme is mainly targeted for providing credit support to the under
privileged section of the society, without any hassles of complicated documentation and collaterals. During the
period under review, Bank could issue 6837 no. General Credit Cards (GCCs). No. of Cumulative Cards issued

comes to 89213 with outstanding amount of 2022851 thousand.

RURAL DEVELOPMENT AND SELF EMPLOYMENT TRAINING INSTITUTE (RSETI)

The five RSETIs established by the Bank in Sonitpur, Bongaigaon, Jorhat, Kamrup(M) and Kamrup districts
have been rendering yeomen service to the rural unemployed youths of the districts since their inception. The
functioning standard of these institutes has been lauded by the authorities concerned in various states as well
as national platforms. The role of RSETIs are not limited in imparting training only. During the period, 2806
no. RSETI trained candidates have been helped earn their livelihood either through self-employment or wage
engagements and out of these total 1853 nos. of candidates have been settled during the year 2016-17.

It is mention worthy that during gradation exercise conducted by the National Academy of RUDSETIs (NAR) and
as approved by the Ministry of Rural Development, Govt. of India, RSETI Bongaigaon, RSETI Tezpur and RSETI
Jorhat have been awarded Grade “AA” while, RSETI -Kamrup(M) & RSETI Kamrup have been awarded Grade

“A” | all sponsored by AGVB, for their outstanding compliance level.

INCOME EARNED
Total income earned by the Bank during the year was ~ 7516570 thousand as against ~ 7397250 thousand earned
during the corresponding period of the previous year. Major part of income was from interest on Advance (41.97%)

and from Investment (40.50%).

EXPENDITURE INCURRED

The bank has incurred total expenditure of ~7527917 thousand as against ~7011239 thousand incurred during
the corresponding period of previous year. Expenditure on account of interest (both Deposit and Borrowings)
constitutes 55.16% of total expenditure; operating expenses constitute 30.97%, while other expenditure like
provision & contingencies constitute 13.87% of the total expenditure
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OPERATING RESULT
Net Profit (After Tax) comes to ~5623 thousand.

FINANCIAL RATIOS
The key financial ratios of the Bank based on monthly average have been worked out as under.
(Amount in ~ thousand)

PARTICULARS 2015-16 2016-17

Average Working Fund 75334919 91615522
Financial Return 9.24 6.80
Financial Cost 5.41 4.53
Financial Margin 3.83 2.27
Operating Cost 2.95 2.54
Miscellaneous Income 0.58 1.42
Operating Margin 1.46 1.15
Risk Cost 0.94 1.13
Net Margin 0.52 0.02

TRANSFER PRICE MECHANISM (TPM)
The bank has introduced Transfer Price Mechanism (TPM) and the current rates of transfer price mechanism are
as follows:

Receivable by Branch:
Metro & Urban 6.75%

1. Average Current Deposit i
Semi Urban & Rural 7.75%
_ _ Metro & Urban 6.75%

2. Average Savings Deposit ;
Semi Urban & Rural 8.25%
_ Metro & Urban 9.25%

3. Average Term Deposit ;

Semi Urban & Rural 10.00%
4. Average Agriculture Advances 2.50%
5. Fresh Disbursement in Retail Housing Loans 2.50%
6. Actual Recovery in Doubtful & Loss Assets 100%
7. Cash Recovery in Sub Standard Assets 15%
8. Actual Expense on Currency Chest Full
9 Actual Establishment, Rent on Office Premises and 2504

Depreciation for newly opened Branches during first year
Payable by Branch:
Metro & Urban 8.50%

1. Average Advances :
Semi Urban & Rural 8.00%
i i 0, -
> Eggﬁlty for holding average cash in excess of 0.50% of De 10%

Penalty for holding average balance in Current A/c with other

0,
Banks in excess of ~2.00 lac (excluding balance in RBI a/c) A0
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ACHIEVEMENT AGAINST BUSINESS PLAN 2016-17
The key parameters of the Business Plan, 2016-17, executed with the Sponsor Bank for the financial year 2016-
17 and achievement there against are furnished below.

(Amt. In ~ crore)

MoU Target for 2016-17 Achievement during 2016-17

1. Deposits 8400.00 7924.22
2. Borrowings 759.56 615.14
3. Loans & Advances 4800.00 4147.84
4. Investment 4150.00 4493.27
5. Loan Issued 1000.00 945.58
6. Recovery % 70.00 58.24
7. Non- Performing Assets.
a) Position at the beginning of year 817.64 844.51
b) Fresh generation ,if any 102.36 609.83
c)Total Reduction 680.00 380.00
d) Position at the end 240.00 1074.34
8.INCOME
a) Interest on Advance 408.00 315.45
b) Discount on Investment 335.00 307.74
c) Other Income 80.00 128.47

TOTAL 823.00 751.66

9. EXPENDITURE

a) Interest on Deposits 430.00 388.28
b) Interest on Borrowings 30.00 26.99
c) Staff Expenses 160.00 159.30
d) Other Operating Expenses 100.00 73.86
10. Profit /Loss (Operating ) 103.00 103.23
Less Provision made for NPA a/cs £0.00 104.36
Less Other Provision
Add Excess Provision for Income Tax written back & _ 1.69
Deffered Tax Asset
11. NET PROFIT 35.00 0.56
12.IMPORTANT PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
Average yield on Investments 8.07 7.26
Average yield on advances 8.50 7.82
Average cost of deposits 5.12 5.08
Average cost of funds 4.88 4.53
CD Ratio 57.14 52.34
Per Branch Business 31.06 29.16
Per Employee Business 6.22 5.82
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NON-FUND BUSINESS

Arrangement of collection of Cheques & Bills, trading of securities, issue of Demand Drafts/Bank Guarantee/Gift
Cheques, arrangements for issuing Demand Draft, commission against Bancassurance business, letting out of
lockers were the source of non-fund based business income for the bank and the Bank could earn 1203027
thousand as commission, exchange, profit on Sale of investments etc. during the period under report, as against
~375420 thousand during the previous financial year.

Bank is continuously working for increase of its non-interest income by adopting measures like issuance of
Bank Guarantee, Letter of Credit through United Bank of India, Sale/promotion of third party products like
Bancassurance, on commission sharing basis, RTGS/NEFT, ATM uses charge, etc.

BANCASSURANCE BUSINESS

Under third party product marketing provisions, the Bank has been acting as Corporate Agents of M/s Bajaj
Allianz Life Insurance Company Ltd and M/s Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd for selling of Life and Non-
Life insurance products and also associated with M/s India First Life Insurance for covering loan assets of the
Bank under Group Credit Life Insurance Policy.

During the period under report, despite tough competition faced from the other major insurance players, Bank’s

performance under the Bancassurance business was encouraging. Bancassurance commission amounting to
~22.61 lakh have been earned by the bank as on 31-03-2017.

MANPOWER PLANNING AND HUMAN RESOURCE
The position of existing manpower of the Bank as on 31.03.2017(excluding the Chairman and General Manager,
who are on deputation from the Sponsor Bank), was as under:

1 Assistant Manager 733
2 Manager 286
3 Sr. Manager 104
4 Chief Manager 21
5 Office Assistant (Multi purpose) 713
6 Office Attendant / Driver 217

2074

INTERNATIONAL WOMEN’S DAY

Like every year, this year too the Bank celebrated International Women’s Day on 08.03.2017 at AGVB Centre
for Banking and Technology Learning, Rajgarh Road, Guwahati. On the occasion, Chairman of the Bank, Sri.
Sanjaya Nand delivered his address on this year’s International Women’s Day theme “Women in the Changing
World of Work: Planet 50-50 by 2030”. Sri Nripendra Nath Baishya, General Manger, Sri Ramkrishna Sarma
(Chief Manager P&D, CS and Personnel), Smt. Nibha Talukdar (Chief Manger IT,MIS & FI), Sri Kamal Bhowmik
(Regional Manager,Guwahati) also spoke on the occasion. Large no. of lady staff of the bank participated in the
programme.
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TRAINING AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Bank has been giving priority to upgrade the knowledge and skills of its workforce by deputing them to
various training programmes, both within and outside the State. During the year 2016-17, altogether 729 Officers
have attended such training, the detailed particulars of which are as under:

Institute/Organisation No. of participants

[IBM 303
UBI, STC, Ghy 49
RBI 21
BIRD, Bolpur 41
RUDSETI, Bangalore 2
NABARD 31
BIRD, Lucknow 11
NIRD, Khanapara 6
FIU, New Delhi 1
AGVBCBTL 242
IDRBT, Hyderabad 3
Others 19

TOTAL 729

INTERNAL INSPECTION & AUDIT

With a view to curb operational deficiencies and to verify and ensure the observance of prescribed rules and
regulations of the bank at branch as well as at the controlling office level and also to have a qualitative review
of the affairs of the branches/offices, the Inspection Department at Head Office is conducting inspection of
the branches. During the period under review, against the target of 299 branches, 273 no. of branches were
inspected by the Officials of Audit & Inspection Department of the Bank besides carrying out Revenue Audit in
131 branches.

CONCURRENT AUDIT
The bank has also conducted Concurrent Audit in respect of the selected branches. During the year 2016-17
under report concurrent audit was undertaken in respect of 90 branches.

STATUTORY AUDIT

In terms of Sub-Section (1) & (2) of Section 19 of RRB Act, 1976 M/S AL P S & Co. was appointed as the Statutory
Central Auditor to undertake statutory audit of the Bank and also to conduct audit for 47 no. of branches (total 48
including Head Office) for the financial year 2016-17. Moreover, 13 Branch Auditors were also appointed for the
financial year 2016-17. Both the Central Auditor and Branch Auditors together have audited 220 branches and
Head Office of the Bank, as per guidelines of NABARD/RBI. The Board of Directors conveys its heartiest thanks
to the Auditors.

STATUTORY INSPECTION
During the period under review, NABARD has conducted its VIl statutory inspection from 25.07.2016 to
08.08.2016.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

All out efforts have been made to provide prompt and efficient services to customers through 414 CBS branches.
To provide better customer service, Note Counting Machines have been provided to the branches handling higher
volume of cash. Telephone facilities have been provided to almost all branches. Customer complaints were
attended to on priority basis. Further, Customer Service Committees have been formed in all branches covering
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representation from various groups of customers and local dignitaries. Regular meets of the customers were
organized at branch level to have direct interface with customers and to record their observations for improving
customer service. Regional Level Customers’ meet were also organized. More and more no. of branches were
included under clearing house membership to facilitate quick collection of cheques/demand drafts. A centralized
customer’s meet was also organized by Head Office on 12.01.2017 synchronizing with the occasion of the12th
Foundation Day of the Bank. In financial year 2016-17, customer complaints redressed percentage was 95.56%,
04 numbers of complaints remained outstanding at the end of the financial year out of which 03 number of cases
are less than one month.

To improve the ambience and customer facilities, new set of furniture of contemporary style and look were
provided to 17 more branches during the year under review. Further, facilities of drinking water, toilets, cheque
drop box, etc. were also provided to all the branches.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT

The Right to Information Act, which came into force on October 12, 2005, has been implemented by the Bank.
The relevant information as per the Provision of the Act has been put on Bank’s website (www.agvbank.co.in). All
the applications/appeals received during the year have been disposed of.

COMPLIANCE TO BANKING OMBUDSMAN SCHEME

During the period under review, the Bank complied with the provisions of the Banking Ombudsman Scheme,
2006 by submitting as well as presenting all relevant data, records and comments, as advised by the Competent
Authority. During the period 44 no. of complaints were lodged before the Hon’ble Banking Ombudsman, N E
Region, of which 40 no. of cases have been resolved by mutual conciliation process. No Awards were passed by
the Hon’ble Banking Ombudsman against the Bank, during the period under review.

CELEBRATION OF 11th ANNIVERSARY

The amalgamated Bank has completed eleventh glorious years of its existence on the 12th of January, 2017.
To mark the occasion, Bank had organized a Customers Meet at Hotel Gateway Grandeur Guwahati where the
Premium Customers of the Bank were felicitated. Customer meets were also held at different branches and
Offices of the Bank. Moreover, to promote digital transactions among the rural masses, the bank has conducted
13 no. of Digital Financial Literacy Awareness Programmes on 12.01.2017 on the occasion of its 11th Anniversary.
Further, to mark the occasion, Regional Offices had organized “Sit and Draw “contests among the school children
involving all branches.

OBSERVANCE OF VIGILANCE AWARENESS WEEK

The Bank observed “Vigilance Awareness Week” from 31.10.2016 to 05.11.2016 in accordance with the CVC
guidelines. On this special occasion, the Chairman of the Bank, Sri Sanjaya Nand administered the Vigilance
Pledge to staff of Head Office. Sri Ajit Kumar Neog, Chief Manager, Vigilance Department explained the objective
of the function and the importance of this year’s theme — “Public participation in promoting integrity and eradicating
Corruption”. To mark the occasion, a Seminar was also organised on 02.11.2016 at BSNL Multipurpose Hall,
Guwabhati. Sri Kuladhar Saikia, IPS , Director General of Police (Law and Order), Assam Police graced the occasion
as Chief Guest and Sri Samir Baruah, Ex-General Manager, Indian Overseas Bank and Director APGCL attended
the function as Distinguished Guest, Sri S.S. Singh, DGM , Northeast Network & Business Development, UBI,
Guwahati was also present in the event. The Vigilance Awareness Week was also observed across the Regional
Offices and branches by organizing awareness programs at panchayat level .

DONATION TO CHIEF MINISTER’S RELIEF FUND

As decided by the Hon’ble Board of Directors of the Bank, Chairman of the Bank handed over a cheque to
Hon’ble Chief Minister at his office of ~25,00,000/- (Rupees twenty five lakh) to the Chief Minister’s Relief Fund
of Govt. of Assam on 01-09-2016.
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INDUSTRIAL RELATION
Consequent upon amalgamation of the Bank, the Officers of the Bank are represented by the Assam Gramin
Vikash Bank Officers’ Association and all the workmen employees are represented by the Assam Gramin Vikash

Bank Employees’ Association. Both the Associations are registered with the Registrar of Trade Unions, Assam
and have also been accorded recognition by the Bank. Periodical discussions are held with the associations on
their Charter of Demands and to sort out various issues raised by them from time to time and also to apprise
them the progress made by the Bank in business development, recovery etc. The atmosphere of the talks has
always been cordial and co-operative.

The Bank has been trying its best to address the issues raised by the Associations and in fact quite a number of

issues have been settled across the table.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
During the Financial Year 2016-17 (from 01-04-2016 to 31-03-2017), five meetings of the Board of Directors were
held. Further, following changes have taken place in the Board of Directors during this period.

Outgoing Director Incoming Director

Shri Shio Shankar Singh Shri Sanjaya Nand
Chairman 02-11--2012 Chairman 18-10-2016
Assam Gramin Vikash Bank to 17-10-2016 Assam Gramin Vikash Bank
Head Office, Guwahati Head Office, Guwahati
. . . Shri Abhishek Kumar Sinha,
ASsstant General anager, | 03.08-015 fssetanCenerallenager
Consumer Educatior_1 & Protectio_n Cell to 28-07-2016 Department 9
Reserve Bank of India, Guwahai Reserve Bank of India, Guwahati
Shri Nabarun Dey Purkaystha, Shri Raj Kishore Nayak,
DGM & CRM, 28-04-2014 to AGM & CRM, 25.05-2016
United Bank of India 24-05-2016 United Bank of India
Guwabhati Regional Office Guwabhati Regional Office
Smt. Laya Madduri, IAS, 06-11-2015 gmt. v D,
Mgl CEEREy, 2E3 OEJ 201(;[0 Filrzzr(\:(t:(e):rilnstitutional Finance) Deptt 2T
Finance Deptt., Govt. of Assam Govt. of Assam ’
. . Shri Kishore Thakuria
Shri Simanta Thakuria, IAS, . ’
Commissioner & Secretary, P2 (9 | JEITE SES T 28-03-2017

27-03-2017 Finance (Audit & Fund) Dept.

Finance Deptt., Govt. of Assam I

The Board of Directors placed on record its deep gratitude for valuable support and guidance extended by the
outgoing Directors and heartily welcomed the new Directors of the Bank.

RETIREMENT FROM SERVICE

During the period under report, 88 Officers & Award Staff have retired from the service of the Bank on attaining
superannuation. The Board of Directors acknowledges their contribution to the bank and also wishes happy &
healthy retired life to them.

OBITUARY

The Board of Directors remembers with grief the untimely demise of the following members of staff of Assam
Gramin Vikash Bank, namely i) Sunirmal Kanti Chakraborty, Office Assistant (M) ii) Mahendra Dutta, Office
Attendant(M) iii) Krishna Kanta Das, Manager iv) Babul Chandra Konch, Office Attendant(M) v) Hrishikesh
Timsina, Manager vi) Nikhil Ch. Das, Office Attendant(M) vii) Bipul Baruah, Manager viii) Ananda Kumar Nath,
Office Attendant(M) ix) Bakul Ch. Das, Office Assistant(M) x) Julu Basumatary, Office Assistant(M) xi) Sankar
Kumar Roy, Office Assistant(M) xii) Rajendra Sahani, Office Assistant(M) xiii) Nirban Baruah, Manager xiv) Biren
Chandra Borah, Office Attendant(M) xv) Abdul Matlib Sarkar, Senior Manager and pays homage to the departed
souls to rest in peace and also expresses its sympathy towards the bereaved members of their families.
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The Board of Directors puts on record its gratitude to the Govt. of India, Govt. of Assam, Reserve
Bank of India, National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development and United Bank of India
for extending valued guidance and support for proper functioning of the Bank. The Board of
Directors also expresses thanks to District Authorities of various districts within the area of
operation of the Bank for their support and co-operation particularly for their patronage and
extending support in the process of implementation of poverty alleviation programmes and
recovery of overdues. The Board also expresses thanks to the millions of clientele and well
wishers for extending their continuous support, co-operation and patronage to the Bank. The
Board of Directors further expresses gratitude and extends sincere thanks to various training
institutes-such as [IBM-Guwabhati, UBI-STC, UBI-Kolkata, PMO, BIRD-Bolpur, BIRD-Lucknow,
RBI, EPFO, Ministry of Labour, Gol, New Delhi, PFRDA, New Delhi, FIU, New Delhi, NACER,
Bengaluru, IDRBT, Hyderabad (NABARD) and NIRD, Guwahati for delivering their best for
development of human resource of the Bank.

The Members of the Board place their sincere appreciation for the dedicated service rendered by
all categories of staff including officers deputed from Sponsor Bank for the overall development
of the Bank. The Board of Directors offers its heartiest thanks to Assam Gramin Vikash Bank
Officers’ Association and Assam Gramin Vikash Bank Employees’ Association for maintaining a
congenial and peaceful industrial relation in the Bank.

The Board of Directors further wishes that all categories of employees of the Bank would
continue to perform better by providing excellent customer service and dedication to uplift the
cause of the Bank as well as rural masses.

For and on behalf of
Board of Directors
%;l{ \ ) K—/(us‘;ﬁ;nd)

C/ 0 CHARMAN
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PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK AT A GLANCE AS ON 315" MARCH-2017
(Amount in ~ thousand)

PARAMETERS 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017

A KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

1 No. of District Covered 25 31 30
2  No. of Branches 406 410 414
Of which -
a) Rural 308 309 307
b) Semi — Urban 82 83 87
c) Urban 16 18 20
d) Metropolitan X X X
3 Total Staff 2145 2123 2074
Of which - Officers 1171 1149 1144
4  Deposits 74188674 73819526 79242165
Growth % 15.38 -0.50 7.35
5 Borrowings Outstanding 4178269 5832137 6151441
Growth % 199.31 39.58 5.47
6  Gross Loans & Advance outstanding 39113376 41321916 41478431
Growth % 6.64 5.65 0.38
Of which (6) above
i) Loans to Priority Sector 33686451 36004413 36449131
i) Loans to Non-Priority Sector 5426925 5317503 5029300
iii) Loans to SC/ST 5751632 6574502 7192786
iv) Loans to SF/MF/AL 14902256 15754503 16762616
v) Loans to Minority Community 7390441 8483336 9635094
7 CREDIT DEPOSIT RATIO 52.72 55.98 52.34
8 Investments Outstanding 41771201 40419769 44932701
Growth % 33.21 -3.24 11.17
SLR Investment outstanding 15704417 19764515 25192146
Non-SLR outstanding 26066784 20655254 19740555
B AVERAGE
9  Average Deposits 64209593 70565368 76383667
Growth % 10.88 9.90 8.25
10 Average Borrowings 2171037 3873226 3860348
Growth % 64.24 78.40 -0.33
11 Average Loans & Advances 36788237 39696192 40316132
Growth % 9.92 7.90 1.56
12 Average Investments 33723030 39061304 41923678
Growth % 15.39 15.83 7.33
Avg. SLR Investment % to Avg. Deposit 22.25 23.95 27.73
Average Non-SLR Investment as % to Avg. Deposit 30.76 31.40 27.15
13 Average Working Funds 67276956 73554919 91615522
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ASSAM GRAMINVIKASH BANK

PARAMETERS 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017

C LOANS ISSUED DURING THE YEAR

14 Loans issued during the year 8903801 6848868 9455797
- Of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 7747402 5660074 6751981
- Of 14 above, loans to Non-Priority Sector 1156399 1188794 2703816
- Of 14 above, Loans to SC/ST 1257911 822870 907277
- Of 14 above, Loans to SF/MF/AL 4337143 2256569 3787367
- Of 14 above, Loans to Minority Community 1256558 1088992 1251074
D 15 PRODUCTIVITY
Per Branch 279069 280833 291596
Per Employee 52821 54235 58207
E 16 RECOVERY PERFORMANCE
a) Demand 8919873 11902227 26876587
b) Recovery 6599187 8463674 15653136
c) Over dues 2320686 3438553 11223451
Recovery % (March Position for 31.03.2017) 73.98 71.11 58.24
17 Farm Sector
- Demand 3602256 4417733 7308653
- Recovery 2373887 2871526 3749420
- Overdue 1228369 1546207 3559233
Recovery% (March position for 31.03.2017) 65.90 65.00 51.30
18 Non-Farm Sector
-Demand 5317617 7484494 19567934
-Recovery 4225300 5592148 11903715
- Overdues 1092317 1892346 7664219
Recovery % 79.46 74.72 60.83
F 19 ASSET CLASSIFICATION
a) Standard 35521973 32876806 30735011
b) Sub - Standard 1071894 6029137 6098285
c) Doubtful 2519435 2414298 4627223
d) Loss 74 1675 17912
Total 39113376 41321916 41478431
20 izigg?]rcciii%ssets as % Gross Loans & Adv. 90.82 79.56 74.10
G PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
21 Interest paid on -
a) Deposits 3605406 3789715 3882843
b) Borrowings 176034 287297 269864
22  Staff Expenses 1662403 1409440 1593043
23  Other Operating Expenses 611679 813400 738538
24 Provisions made during the year
a) Against NPAs 193316 710693 1034660
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PARAMETERS 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017

b) Other Provisions 34 2306 17155
25 Interest received on -

a) Loans & Advances 3651782 3759725 3154500

b) Current A/c with Other Bank XXX XXX XXX

c) Investment / approved Securities 822115 3198212 3077351
26  Misc. Income 430447 439313 1284719
27  Profit / Loss (before Tax) 655472 386011 (-)11347

H OTHER INFORMATION

28  Share capital deposit 856325 896325 896325
29 Accumulated loss Nil Nil Nil
30 Reserves 2702674 2914797 2916198
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ASSAM GRAMINVIKASH BANK

310, TODI CHAMBERS

ALPS & CO 2,Lalbazar Street,
Kolkata - 700 001
Chartered Accountants Phone : 2230 5621, 4005 1458

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To,

The Members of ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK
Report on the Financial Statements

1. Wehaveaudited the accompanying financial statements of ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK, GUWAHATI
as at 31st March, 2017, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in these financial statements are the returns
of 47 branches audited by us and 173 branches audited by statutory branch auditors. The branches
audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance with
the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of India/NABARD. Also incorporated in the
Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are the returns from 7 Controlling Offices and 193
branches which have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 25.01 per cent
of advances,29.55 per cent of deposits, 25.26 per cent of interest income and 29.29 per cent of interest
expenses.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, Reserve Bank of India/NABARD guidelines from time to time and accounting
standards generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estin_gq?ésT )ade by management, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,"l-"'f *\

\ KOS
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5.  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
6. We are unable to express an opinion on the impact that may arise out of reconciliation of Inter Branch
Transactions which is underway and elimination of outstanding entries is in process.

7. We are unable to comment on the correctness of the amount provided against Non-Performing Assets,
as prudential norms regarding Income recognition and Asset Classification norms of RBI is not followed
in true spirit as stated in point no. 4 (2) of schedule 17

8. Subject to the observation made in para 6 and 7 above, in our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

()  the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the
necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs
of the Bank as at 31st March 2017 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
India;

i)  the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered by the account; and

(i) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the Cash Flow for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Form “A” and “B” respectively
of the third schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

10. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 1 to 5 above and as required by the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, and subject also to the
limitations of disclosure required therein, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the
Bank.

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.

11. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable Accounting Standards.

For ALPS & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 313132E

(A. K. KHETAWAT)
Partner
Membership No0.052751
Place: Guwahati
Date: 15. 06. 2017
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2017

AS ON
PARTICULARS SCHEBULE 31.03.2017
Amount(Rs.)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

CAPITAL 1 896324800.00
RESERVES & SURPLUS 2 3402234373.60
DEPOSITS 3 79242165287.32
BORROWINGS 4 6151440824.78
OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 5 4234060310.50

AS ON

31.03.2016
Amount(Rs.)

896324800.00
3469852868.48
73819525702.51
5832137256.27
3652306845.22

TOTALRs.] | 93926225596.20 87670147472.48

ASSETS
CASH AND BALANCE WITH RESERVE
AN I oA 6 3749795217.42 3760592736.72
BALANCE WITH BANKS & MONEY
AL B G NSO 7 24387051875.73 22251895089.75
INVESTMENTS 8 25650149329.41 20870218010.00
ADVANCES 9 38414108790.11 38956425387.51
FIXED ASSETS 10 114859320.49 124201352.19
OTHER ASSETS 1610261063.04 1706814896.31
TOTAL Rs. _ 93926225596.20 87670147472.48
CONTINGENT LIABILITY 1 202821768.00 209617366.00
BILLS FOR COLLECTION 431393854.50 467828877.45
S. Nand M.R.K. Reddy ‘A. K. Sinha
Chairman Director Director
V. GANDOTRA R. K. NAYAK . THAKURIA
Director Director Director
E. DEKA S E& LASKAR P. L. DEV MAHANTA

Director Director

Date: 15.06. 2017
Place: Guwahati

Director

For ALPS & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Qliir;ﬁjo.BlBlszE
(A. K. KHETAWAT)
Partner

M No0.052751
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK
HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED: 31.03.2017

AS ON AS ON
PARTICULARS SCHEI%ULE 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)
I. INCOME
INTEREST EARNED 13 6231851486.86 6957937486.32
OTHER INCOME 1284718929.93 439312557.60

TOTAL Rs. _ 7516570416.79 7397250043.92

Il. EXPENDITURE

INTEREST EXPENDED 15 4152706853.73 4077012758.48
OPERATING EXPENSES 16 2331581068.52 2231786482.19
PROVISION & CONTINGENCY 1043629211.83 702439815.01

TOTALRs.| | 7527917134.08 7011239055.68

lll. PROFIT / LOSS

Net Loss for the year before taxation -11346717.29 386010988.24
Less : Provision for Income Tax 0.00 122500000.00
Add : Excess provision of Income Tax written back 12747852.00 0.00
Less : Deferred Tax Liability 0.00 0.00
Add : Deferred Tax Asset 4221975.00 1777418.00

NET PROFIT AFTERTAX| | 5623109.71 265288406.24

IV. APPROPRIATIONS

Transfer to Special (Statutory) Reserve 1124621.94 53057681.25
Transfer to Special (Capital) Reserve 0.00 29359597.75
Transfer to General/Revenue Reserve 4498487.77 132871127.24
Transfer to Technology/Obsolence Fund 0.00 50000000.00

TotaL| ] 5623109.71 265288406.24

V. EARNING PER SHARE
Face Value 10.00 10.00

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share 0.06 62.66

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

e | )

S. Nand M.R.K. Reddy A. K. Sinha
Chairman Director Director

an '

V. GANDOTRA R. K. NAYAK . THAKURIA
Director Director Director
E. DEKA S g LASKAR P. L. DEV MAHANTA
Director Director

Director For ALPS & CO.

Chartered Accountants
QIiir-r;@jloGlSlSZE
(A. K. KHETAWAT)

SR b Partner
M No0.052751

Date: 15.06. 2017
Place: Guwahati
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ASSAM GRAMINVIKASH BANK

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

AS ON 315" MARCH, 2017

AS ON 31.03.2017 AS ON 31.03.2016
RIS Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)

SCHEDULE :01 : CAPITAL
Authorised Capital

2000000000 shares of ~10/- each ATULIOOLITLES
Subscribed

89632480 shares of ~10/- each

5096 Govt of india 44816240000
15% Govt. of Assam 134448700.00
35% United Bank of India 313713700.00

20000000000.00

448162400.00

134448700.00
313713700.00

TOTAL Rs. 896324800.00 896324800.00

SCHEDULE : 02 : Reserve & Surplus
A. Special (Statutory) Reserve
Opening Balance 573032984.41
Less : Withdrawals 0.00
Additions during the year 1124621.94
Closing Balance 574157606.35
B. Special (Capital) Reserve
Opening Balance 301879048.32
Less : Withdrawals 0.00
Additions during the year 0.00
Closing Balance 301879048.32
C. General/Revenue Reserve
(i) General/Revenue Reserve
Opening Balance 2043049678.75
Less : Withdrawals 0.00
Additions during the year 4498487.77
Closing Balance 2047548166.52
(ii) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance 501891157.00
Less : Withdrawals 73241604.59
Additions during the year 0.00

Closing Balance 428649552.41
(ii) Technology/Obsolence Fund

Opening Balance 50000000.00

Less : Withdrawals 0.00

Additions during the year 0.00

Closing Balance 50000000.00

519975303.16
0.00
53057681.25
573032984.41

272519450.57
0.00
29359597.75
301879048.32

1910178551.51
0.00
132871127.24
2043049678.75

496465290.00
0.00
5425867.00
501891157.00

0.00
0.00
50000000.00
50000000.00

TOTAL (A+B+C) 3402234373.60 3469852868.48
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AS ON 31.03.2017 AS ON 31.03.2016
RIS Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)
SCHEDULE : 03 : Deposits
A. i) Demand Deposits

a) From Banks 0.00 0.00
b) From Others 4410361824.46 4137884846.78
i) Savings Bank Deposits 48164090619.68 43379833860.50
iii) Term Deposits
a) From Banks 0.00 0.00
b) From Others 26667712843.18 26301806995.23
B i) Deposit of Branches in India 79242165287.32 73819525702.51
i) Deposit of Branches outside India 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Rs. 79242165287.32 73819525702.51

SCHEDULE : 04 : Borrowings
A. Borrowings in India

i) Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
ii) NABARD 3703120778.00 3259733886.00
i) Other Banks
a) Sponsor Bank 1965561046.78 1991492870.27
b) NHB 466300000.00 533100000.00
c) SBI 0.00 0.00
iv) Other Institutions & Agencies 16459000.00 47810500.00
B. Borrowings Outside India 0.00 0.00
Secured borrowings included in A & B above 6151440824.78 5832137256.27
SCHEDULE : 05 : OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
i) Bills Payable ( As per Annexure - |) 394846062.44 349657811.92
i) Inter Office Adjustment (Net) 0.00 0.00
ii)interest Accrued ( As per Annexure - ) 762483228.36 755224207.19
iv) Others including Provisions ( As per Annexure -lll) 3076731019.70 2547424826.11

TOTAL Rs. 4234060310.50 3652306845.22

SCHEDULE : 06: CASH & BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

i) Cash in hand 519218007.60 830875011.94
ii) Balance with Reserve Bank of India
a) In Current Accounts 3230577209.82 2929717724.78

TOTAL Rs. 3749795217.42 3760592736.72

SCHEDULE: 07 BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
A. In India
i) Balances with Banks
a) In Current Accounts
b) In Other Deposit Accounts

5668835320.07 3269478008.11
18718216555.66 18982417081.64
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AS ON 31.03.2017 AS ON 31.03.2016
RIS Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)

24387051875.73 22251895089.75

i) Money at call & Short Notice 0.00 0.00
24387051875.73 22251895089.75

B. Outside India 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Rs. 24387051875.73 22251895089.75

SCHEDULE : 08 : INVESTMENTS
I. Investment in India in

i) Government securities 24640823072.41 19209341076.00

i) Mutual Funds 0.00 500000000.00
iii) Share of Co-Op. Societies 500.00 500.00
iv) In Debentures & Bonds 1009325757.00 1160876434.00
v) Others 0.00 0.00

Il) Investments outside India 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Rs. 25650149329.41 20870218010.00
Grand TOTAL Rs. 25650149329.41 20870218010.00

SCHEDULE : 09 : ADVANCES

A. i) Bill Purchased & Discounted 0.00 0.00
i) Cash Credit, Overdraft and Loan repayable on Demand 17626116404.25 16718334549.95
i) Term Loans 20787992385.86 22238090837.56
B. i) Secured by tangible Assets 36986909171.80 37684503339.20
ii) Secured by Bank / Govt. Guarantees/ ECGC / CGTMSE 477633387.00 1093523573.00
i) Unsecured 949566231.31 178398475.31

TOTAL Rs. 38414108790.11 38956425387.51

C. I. Advances in India

i) Priority Sector 36788184389.15 36004432289.39

i) Public Sector 0.00 0.00

iii) Banks 0.00 0.00

iv) Others 1625924400.96 2951993098.12

Il Advances outside India 0.00 0.00

D. i) Standard Assets 30735011411.87 32876805479.86

ii) Sub-Standard Assets 5071134088.92 5124765883.95
iii) Doubt Assets

a) Doubtful Assets - | 2027871090.19 347921128.72

b) Doubtful Assets - II 577318112.13 606056102.48

c) Doubtful Assets - IlI 2774087.00 876792.50

d) Loss 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Rs. 38414108790.11 38956425387.51
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AS ON 31.03.2017 AS ON 31.03.2016
RIS Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)

SCHEDULE : 10 FIXED ASSETS

i) Land

At cost as on 31st March of Preceding year 4500000.00 4500000.00
Addition during the year 0.00 0.00
4500000.00 4500000.00
i) Premises 11400000.00 11400000.00
Less - Depreciation to date on premises 2225290.01 1742410.54
9174709.99 9657589.46

iii) Other Fixed Assets
At cost as on 31st March of Preceding year 434744182.38 379210651.75
Addition during the year on other Fixed Assets 43073525.45 64453297.29
477817707.83 443663949.04
Less - Deduction during the year 63610415.57 8919766.66
414207292.26 434744182.38
Add - Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00
414207292.26 434744182.38
Less - Depreciation to date on other Fixed Assets 313022681.76 324700419.65
101184610.50 110043762.73

TOTAL Rs. 114859320.49 124201352.19

SCHEDULE :11: OTHER ASSETS

i) Inter Office Adjustment (Net) 45851023.88 31910389.00
ii) Interest accrued on Investment 1208564445.00 1117714649.00
iii) Interest accrued on Advance 173173287.25 145159495.49
iv) Tax paid in Advance/deducted at source 81601633.05 290298689.05
V) Stationery & Stamps 23590004.45 22993617.15
vi) Suspense A/c HO & Branches 1420544.34 1816596.00
vii) Others ( As per Annexure - IV) 76060125.07 96921460.62

TOTAL Rs. 1610261063.04 1706814896.31

SCHEDULE:12: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

i) Claims Against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 0.00 0.00
i) Liabilities for partly paid Investments 0.00 0.00
g)()l;‘[[e:ggltts)/ on account of Outstanding Forward Exchange o 0.00 0.00
iv) Guarantee given on behalf of constituents in India ~ 200660529.00 207728316.00
v) Acceptance, Endorsements and Other Obligations 0.00 0.00
vi) Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 2161239.00 1889050.00

TOTAL Rs. 202821768.00 209617366.00
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AS ON 31.03.2017 AS ON 31.03.2016
ARSI Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)

SCHEDULE : 13 : INTEREST EARNED

i) Interest/discount on Advances/Bills 3154500934.51 3759725256.17
i) Income on Investments (including interest on F.D. with 3043977192.35 3198212230.15
Banks)

i) Others 33373360.00 0.00

TOTAL Rs. 6231851486.86 6957937486.32

SCHEDULE : 14 : OTHER INCOME

i) Commission, Exchange & brokerage 47400736.88 96476273.23
ii) Profit on sale of Investment 931134113.87 84399284.86
i) Profit on sale proceeds of newspaper etc. 51920.00 41322.48
iv) Profit on sale of Land, Building and Other Assets 4651292.19 2901018.18
V) Recovery in Bad debt written off 76988920.39 40099759.78
vi) Miscellaneous Income ( details in Annexure V) 224491946.60 215394899.07

TOTAL Rs. 1284718929.93 439312557.60

SCHEDULE :15 : INTEREST EXPENDED

i)Interest on Deposit 3882843164.97 3789714961.48
ii)Interest to NABARD/SIDBI 265063409.00 281119389.00
ii)Interest to Bank on Borrowing 4800279.76 6178408.00

TOTAL Rs. 4152706853.73 4077012758.48

SCHEDULE : 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES

i) Payment to Employees (including deputed staff) 1593042821.06 1409439583.44
i) Rent, Taxes & Lighting 96003612.91 88774480.37
iii) Printing & Stationery 21530342.94 19217613.44
iv) Advertising & Publicity 1327834.00 1974122.00
v) Depreciation on Banks Property 28332028.99 39976294.25
vi) Audit Fees & Exp. (including Branch Auditors ) 7381114.50 9224611.50
vii) Law & Professional Charges 6862108.50 3649995.40
viii) Postage, Telegrams, Telephone etc. 4781954.75 4025468.92
ix) Car Maintenance 692086.00 1560672.01
X) Other Repairs & Maintenance 5179826.29 3562729.55
xi) Insurance 10057562.50 6416601.50
xii) Other Expenditure ( As per Annexure - VI ) 556389776.08 643964309.81

TOTAL Rs. 2331581068.52 2231786482.19
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ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2017

ANNEXURE - |
DETAILS OF BILLS PAYABLE

AS ON 31.03.2017 AS ON 31.03.2016

Demand Draft Payable 299918841.30

219695431.03

Stale remittance 3627155.21 3577146.21
Pay order 91297136.93 126382305.68
Gift Cheque payable 2929.00 2929.00

394846062.44 349657811.92

ANNEXURE -l
DETAILS OF INTEREST ACCRUED

PARTICULARS

On Deposit
On Borrowings from NABARD

AS ON 31.03.2017
Amount(Rs. )
727339138.36
35144090.00

AS ON 31.03.2016
Amount(Rs. )

721231035.19
33993172.00

762483228.36 755224207.19

ANNEXURE : Il
DETAILS OF OTHER LIABILITIES ( INCLUDING PROVISIONS)

PARTICULARS

AS ON 31.03.2017
Amount(Rs.)

AS ON 31.03.2016
Amount(Rs.)

Marginal Deposit 1514322611.41 1874314962.04
Outstanding Income Tax 8730458.68 14422462.15
Outstanding Professional Tax on Salary 46656.00 62694.00
Outstanding House Rent A/c 761303.00 913622.00
Outstanding GSLI Premium 0.00 524990.00
Outstanding EPF A/c 8076127.32 8051148.52
Security Deposit 2987499.00 5850800.00
Grant Assistance SHPI 1577449.00 1540256.00
Outstanding Bills for expenses 53782.00 13284471.44
Insurance Premium Collection/Payable A/C 29389757.21 14570457.03
Venture Capital Fund Payable 21806906.00 21806906.00
Audit fees & Expenses payable 4548733.00 6647938.50
Provision against Standard Advances 84696436.79 92883119.00
Provision for loss on mis-appropriation of bank’s fund 50812459.55 71404658.07
Provision on Inter Office adjustment 17155562.54 0.00
Oustanding salary bill 3457415.23 3091723.70
Provision for Income Tax 32 I Q 0.00 0.00
RTGS/NEFT Transit A/c : \‘ *g 1306514539.07 402680348.83
ATM Payable 2 Q,-—:?r 21793323.90 15374268.83

Total Rs. 3076731019.70 2547424826.11
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ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2017
ANNEXURE : IV : DETAILS OF OTHER ASSETS ( INCLUDING PROVISIONS)

AS ON AS ON
PARTICULARS 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)

Deferred Tax Assets 7386630.00 3164655.00
Suspense Accounts ( Net of Provision) 38120110.97 41244207.16
Law Charges Recoverable 433161.60 0.00
Temporary Advance to staff 2837893.00 1831804.19
Festival Advance 18512827.11 20311220.11
Security Deposit for Meter, Telephone & FEMachine 3251406.39 3015512.39
Clearing Adjustment A/C 9958.00 20403632.27
DEAF Receivable from RBI 1452.00 1452.00
Commission rent etc. Receivable 5506686.00 6948977.50

76060125.07 96921460.62

ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017
ANNEXURE : V : DETAILS OF MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

AS ON 31.03.2016 Amount(Rs. )
Incidental Charges 89470034.74 84980288.98
Service Charges 83922839.41 87880906.02
Evaluation Charges & Processing Charges 50125576.45 41822765.57
Locker Rent 973496.00 710938.50

224491946.60 215394899.07

DETAILS OF PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES

AS ON AS ON
PARTICULARS 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)

Provision against NPA 1034660331.50 710692551.01
Provision against Standard Advance -8186682.21 -8252736.00
Provision on Inter Office adjustment 17155562.54 0.00

1043629211.83 702439815.01
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ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017

ANNEXURE : VI : DETAILS OF OTHER EXPENDITURE

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2017 AS ON 31.03.2016

Amount (Rs.)

Amount (Rs.)

Remittance Expenses 12179575.50 6666577.00
Commission and other Bank Charges 2335885.84 1204915.85
Clearing House Charges 2025206.94 1445130.73
News Papers & Periodicals 4533236.10 4543801.50
Sanitation 32848558.56 27988795.13
Entertainment 25365.00 21594.00
Meeting expenses 1331055.99 1450501.00
Conveyance Expenses 20444956.48 13956967.88
Travelling Expenses 10208349.96 9208915.35
Freight & Coolie 709599.00 1346355.00
Business development 4154619.00 3162332.00
Insurance on Deposit to DICGCI 71782174.00 65625676.00
Training Cost 2743379.00 469269.00
Examination Cost 108554.00 284909.00
Institutional membership subscription 186855.00 163804.00
Incentive & Honorarium 29088.00 282000.00
Gratuity Premium 161619682.00 276336792.00
Donation/Corporate Social Responsibility 2500000.00 2500000.00
Administrative Charges EPF 3647243.00 3408885.00
Staff welfare (Exgratia) 606189.00 1119379.60
Net Expenses for CBS/CBS others 65302833.62 81613040.70
RSETI 4343031.00 3602369.99
Misappropriation/Fraud /Dacoity 3461978.48 8946625.00
Service Charge 149262360.61 128615674.08

556389776.08 643964309.81
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK
HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)

Schedule 17
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS TO THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2016-17

A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on historical cost basis, except as otherwise stated,
following the “Going Concern” concept and conform to the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India, applicable statutory provisions, regulatory norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), applicable
mandatory Accounting Standards (AS) / Guidance Notes / pronouncements issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and practices prevailing in the banking industry in India.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions for
considering the reported assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on the date of financial statements
and the income and expenses for the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

3. A) INVESTMENTS
a) Profit & Loss on sale of investment is taken to the profit & loss account as other income.
b) Broken period interest received on Govt. securities is taken to Profit and Loss account and similarly

Brokerage, Commission and Broken period interest paid is charged to Profit & Loss account.

c) Investments are categorized as (1) Govt. Securities, (2) Other Approved Securities, (3) Shares, (4) Bonds
and Debentures and (5) Others.

() In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Investments under Govt. Securities are
classified into (i) Held to maturity, (ii) Held for trading and (iii) Available for sale. The securities acquired
by the Bank with an intention to hold till maturity is classified as “Held to maturity”. “Held for trading”
category comprised Securities acquired by the Bank with intention of trading. The securities which do
not fall within the above two categories are classified as “Available for sale”.

(i) Investments classified under Held to maturity are carried at cost and premium is amortised over the
remaining period of maturity of the individual securities.

(i) Investments classified under ‘Held for trading’ and ‘Available for sale’ are marked to market and are
valued as per price declared by FIMMDA and accordingly if net result is appreciation, the same is
ignored and if it is depreciation, the same is charged to the Profit & Loss a/c.

d) Bonds, Debentures, Shares and other long term investments have been categorized under current
category.

B) CASH INSURANCE:
a) Settlement of Insurance claim has been taken on cash basis.
b) Payment of Premium against Bankers’ Indemnity Policy has been taken on actual payment basis.

4. ADVANCES:

All advances are classified into Performing and Non- Performing as per prudential norms regarding Income
Recognition and Asset Classification (IRAC) laid down by RBI. Non Performing Advances (NPA) are classified
into Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets. Provisions are arrived at in accordance with the prudential norms
prescribed by RBI, which is as under:

1. a) Standard assets @ 0.25% for Agriculture & SME and 0.40% on other assets except Real Estate
Advances which is 1%, computed over the balance outstanding as per RBI guidelines.
b) Sub-Standard assets @ 15% on the secured portion and 25% on unsecured portion on the balance
outstanding.
c) Doubtful assets

Category D- @ 25% on the secured portion and 100% on unsecured portion.
Category D-Il @ 50% on the secured portion and 100% on unsecured portion.
Category D-lll @100% on the balance outstanding irrespective of security.

d) Loss Assets- @100% on the balance outstanding irrespective of security
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2. Bank is yet to adopt the GOI guidelines in terms of identification of all NPAs in a fully system driven
environment. Bank continues to do manual intervention for identification and declaration of NPA. It may
reveal that if the system driven IRAC norms of RBI is implemented, the NPA amount is much higher than
that of the declared amount. The same is also revealed from analysis of gap between accrued income and
realised income.

3. Advances are stated in the Balance Sheet is net of provision made against Non-Performing Assets.
Provisions made against Standard Advances is shown in the Balance Sheet as Other Liabilities &
Provisions.

5. FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION:

a) Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

b) Depreciation has been provided for on written down value/straight line method at the rates prescribed by
the Bank as stated below. The assets which are purchased during the year, depreciation on such assets has
been provided on prorata basis i.e. for the number of days from the date of purchase till end of the year.
Further no depreciation is provided on the assets which are sold / discarded irrespective of the period of use
during the year.

The depreciation on various categories of fixed assets during the year has been charged at the following rates:

1 Premises 5%
2 Furniture & Fixture 19%
3 Electric Fittings 14%
4 Office Machinery 14%
5 Motor Car/Van 26%
6 Cycle 20%
7 Locker 10%
8 Temporary Construction 10%
9 Computer (on Straight line Method) 33.33%

6. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

a) All items of Income & Expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis or otherwise stated elsewhere.

b) Interest on advances and investments are recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding & the rate of interest applicable except in the case of non performing advances and
investments where interest has been recognized to the extent realized in accordance with the guidelines
issued by the RBI/NABARD. In respect of advances classified as non-performing assets for the first time
during the year, the income accounted for during the year & remaining unrealized at the year-end has been
reversed.

c) Commission earned, locker rent, interest on non performing investment, interest on matured term deposits
are accounted for on Cash basis.

d) The Bank’s operation are solely in the Banking Service Industry including investment/treasury
operations.

7. RETIREMENT BENEFIT:
7.1 Employee Benefits are recognized in accordance with AS-15 on “Employee Benefits’
7.2 Short term employee benefits namely Leave Fare Concession and Medical Aid are measured at cost.
7.3 Long term Employee benefits and post-retirement benefits namely gratuity, pension and leave encashment
are measured on a discounted basis under the Projected Unit Credit Method on the basis of annual third
party actuarial valuations.

8. OTHER PROVISIONS
During the year under review, an amount of Rs.1,71,55,562.54 has been provided against net outstanding entries

of old General Accounts of one of the constituent bank.

9. TAXATION
Provision made for deferred taxes in accordance with AS-22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income.” |
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10. APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT
20% of total Profit after tax has been appropriated to Special (Statutory) Reserve and the balance to General/
Revenue Reserve.

11. AS 20 - EARNINGS PER SHARE
(Amount in lakhs)

Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax available for Equity Share Holders (*) | 56.23 2652.88
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares 89632480 4233969
Basic and Diluted earnings per Share (7) 0.06 62.66
Nominal Value per Share () 10 10

B) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

1. RECONCILIATION:

Bank is in process of Reconciliation and clearance of old outstanding entries of Inter office/ Inter Branch
transactions. It is worth mentioning that the data entry in respect of inter branch transaction has been completed
up to 31.03.2017. Transaction of this account has been centralised w.e.f 16.08.2014 and reconciliation of
centralised account is up to date.Further, as on 31.03.2017, AGVB draft issue and payment have been matched in
regard to all the branches up to 31.03.2013 and data entry for reconciliation of this account has been completed
upto 31.03.2016. Bank has started Centralised Demand Draft a/c w.e.f. 01.04.2012 and all Demand Drafts are
now issued & paid from this account. The centralized DD is reconciled as on 31.03.2017. Further Centralised
Bankers’ Cheque has been introduced from 16.05.2014 and the same is reconciled upto 31.03.2017.
Reconciliation of old General Accounts of one of the constituent bank are still pending and presently there is a
net difference of Rs.17155562.54, the same has been fully provided by the bank.

Reconciliation of balances of Books of Accounts of all the branches except stated above has also been
completed.

2. INVESTMENTS
Additional depreciation of Rs.7,32,41,604.00 (net of withdrawal of Rs.14,75,54,868.00) has been shifted from
Investment Fluctuation Reserve to Depreciation of Investment.

3. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES.
In terms of guidelines issued by the RBI/NABARD additional disclosures are as under:

a. Capital
Particulars
i. CRAR (%) 11.58 11.51
ii CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 10.20 9.96
iii. CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 1.38 1.55
iv. Percentage of shareholding of the
a. Government of India 50 50
b. State Government (Government of Assam) 15 15
c. Sponsor Bank (United Bank of India) 35 35

b. Investments (Rs. Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016

1. Value of Investments
i. Gross value of Investments 449327.01 404197.69
i Provisions for Depreciation 5643.35 5671.34
iii. Net Value of Investments 443683.66 398526.35
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2. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation of investments
i. Opening Balance 5634.71 5631.51
ii. Add : Provisions made during the year 1993.37 1976.01
iii. Less : Write off/write back of excess provisions during the year 2021.36 1972.81
iv. Closing Balance 5606.72 5634.71

c. (i) Non- SLR Investment portfolio

(i) Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments (". Lakh)
Extent of E_xtent e Extent of | Extent of
private HVESHMENE unrated unlisted
placement gran securities | securities
securities
1 PSUs 7675.90 7675.90 NIL NIL NIL
2 Fls 2010.85 2010.85 NIL NIL NIL
3 Banks 500.00 500.00 NIL NIL NIL
4 Private corporate 0.00 0.00 NIL NIL NIL
5 Others 36.63 36.63
———
Provision held towards depreciation 36.63 36.63
(i) Non-performing Non-SLR Investments (". Lakh)
Opening balance 36.63 36.63
2 Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
3 Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00
4 Closing Balance 36.63 36.63
5 Total provisions held 36.63 36.63
4. Asset Quality
4.1. a) Non-Performing Asset (" Lakh)
Percentage of net NPA to net Advances: 19.99 15.61
il Movement of NPAs
(@) Gross NPA at the beginning of the year 84451.10 35914.03
(b) Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 60982.85 75052.37
Sub-Total (A) 145433.95 110966.40
(C) Less:
Upgradations 2911.00 11637.71
Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 31729.75 10265.00
Write offs 3359.00 4612.59

Sub-Total (B)  37999.75 26515.30

Closing Balance 107434.20 84451.10
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Movement of Net NPAs

Opening Balance 60796.20
Additions during the year 50711.34
Reductions during the year 34716.57
Closing Balance 76790.97
Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)

Opening Balance 23654.90
Provisions made during the year 10346.61
Write Off/write-back of excess provisions 3358.28
Closing Balance 30643.23

b) Calculation of NPA Provision coverage ratio

Total Non-Performing Assets 107434.20
Total Provision Held 30643.23
Provision Coverage Ratio 28.52

c) Category wise classification of provision against Non-performing advances

<l Category of advance Gross Amount CUUEIT Net Advance
No. Provision

ga b~ WON

Standard* 307350.11 846.97
Sub-Standard Assets 60982.85 10271.51
Doubtful Assets - | 28614.84 8336.13
Doubtful Assets - Il 12901.68 7128.50
Doubtful Assets — Ill/ Loss Assets 4934.83 4907.09

14756.72
67945.44
21905.96
60796.20

21157.31
7106.93
4609.34

23654.90

(" Lakh)

84451.10
23654.90
28.01

~ Lakh)

307350.11
50711.34
20278.71

5773.18
27.74

* Not netted with Provisions

4.2. Details of Loan Assets subject to Restructuring

~ Lakh)

Total amount of loan assets subject to restructuring, rescheduling,

renegotiation
The amount of Standard assets subject to restructuring, rescheduling, NIL
renegotiation
The amount of Sub-Standard assets subject to restructuring, rescheduling, NIL
renegotiation

The amount of Doubtful assets subject to restructuring, rescheduling, NIL
renegotiation

Note [(i) = (i) + (iii) + (iv)] NIL
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4.3 Details of financial assets sold to Securitization (SC)/Reconstruction Company (RC) for Asset
Reconstruction (" Lakh)

No. of Accounts

ii Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC NIL NIL
iii. Aggregate consideration NIL NIL
iv. Add_itional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in NIL NIL
earlier years
V. Aggregate gain/loss over net book value NIL NIL
4.4, Details of non-performing financial assets purchased (" Lakh)

L0320 L aLos 20

1(a) No. of Accounts purchased during the year

(b)  Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
2(a)  Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year NIL NIL
(b)  Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
4.5. Details of non-performing financial assets sold (" Lakh)
31 03 2017 31 03 2016
1. No. of Accounts sold
2. Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
3. Aggregate consideration received NIL NIL
4.6 Provisions of Standard Assets (" Lakh)
31032017 | 31.03.2016
(|) Provisions made towards Standard Assets (-) 81.87 (-) 82.53
4.7 Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
i) Concentration of Deposits (" in Crores)
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 400.81
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the bank 5.06
ii) Concentration of Advances (" in Crores)
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 107.95
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the bank 2.60
iii) Concentration of Exposures (" in Crores)
Total Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/customers 116.92
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to Total Exposure of the bank 282
on borrowers/customers '
iv) Concentration of NPAs (" in Crores)
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 37.06
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4.8 Sector-wise NPAs " Crore)
Percentage Percentage
of Gross of Gross
Outstand- Outstanding NPAs to
. Gross NPAs to Gross
ing Total NPAS Total Ad- Total NPAS Total
Advances . Advances Advances
vances in in that
that Sector
Sector

A  Priority Sector
Agriculture and Allied

1 o 1857.93 270.25 14.55 1697.81 186.43 10.98
Activities
Advances to industries

2 sector eligible as priority 435.36  151.12 34.71 417.06 121.85 29.22
sector lending

3 Services 1039.73  352.80 33.93 1190.60 319.83 26.86
Personal loans 311.89 104.29 33.44 294.97 107.10 36.31

Sub total (A) 3644.91| 878.46 24.10 3600.44 | 735.21 20.42

B Non-Priority Sector

1 Agr_ic_u_lture and Allied 0 0 0 0 0 0
Activities

2 Industry 0 0 0 0 0 0

3 Services 44.54 5.89 13.22 30.60 7.62 24.90

4 Personal loans 458.39  189.99 41.45 501.15 101.68 20.29

Sub total (B) 502.93| 195.88 38.95 531.75| 109.30 20.55

TOTAL (A+B) 4147.84 | 1074.34 25.90 4132.19 | 844.51 20.44

5. Business Ratio

(i) Interest income as percentage of average working fund 6.80 9.24

(if) Non-interest income as percentage of average working fund 1.40 0.58
(i) Operating profit as percentage to average working fund -0.27 1.46
(iv) Return on assets 0.01 0.31

(v) Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee 582.07 lac 542.35 lac
(vi) Net profit per employee 0.03 lac 1.26 lac

No. of employees of the Bank: 2074
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6. Asset Liability Management — Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
The classification of Asset and Liabilities in different time buckets has been compiled on the basis of information
collected from the branches/offices and necessary adjustment/apportionment made at Head Office on the basis

of behavioural maturity pattern. The details are as under:
(Cin lakhs)

Over 6 Over 3
2 G months LD years & Over 5

year & up
and up t0 3 years upto5 years
to 1 year years

1-14 15-28

days days il

upto 3
months

Deposits 80786.16 7681.65 32497.50 33262.25 45775.60 492084.24 30325.42 70008.83 792421.66
Advances 30884.13 3572.32 15692.92 21240.57 55163.02 187156.31 82161.92 18913.11 414784.30
Investments 6354.67 2132460 36894.81 102435.10 31637.41 8332.93 18900.03 223447.46 449327.01

Borrowings  19655.60 0.00 14.27 937.58  5092.51 9220.12 21931.33 4663.00 61514.41

7. Exposures — Exposure to Real Estate Sector
(" in lakh)

Category 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016

A Direct exposure

Residential Mortgages
(i) Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will 28499.18 28341.38
be occupied by the borrower or that is rented

Commercial Real Estate

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (Office
buildings, retail space, multi-purpose commercial premises, multi-family
residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction,
etc.) Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

(i) 3854.32  3060.29

Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized

(iii) exposures NIL NIL
a. Residential NIL NIL
b. Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
B Indirect Exposure NIL NIL
Fund-based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank NIL NIL

(NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

8. Details of Single Borrower (SGL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank
The Bank has not made any investment/advance beyond the prudential exposure limit of the Bank during the
financial year.

9. AS 22- Accounting for Taxes on Income
a) Amount of provisions made for Income-tax during the year
(" Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Provision for Income Tax Nil 1225.00
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b) The component of Deferred Tax Assets is as follows:

(" Lakh)
Timing differences — Depreciation on Fixed Assets 21.87 31.65
Unabsorbed Depreciation 52.00 Nil

10. Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI

During the year under report the bank had to pay Rs.64937/- (Rupees sixty four thousand nine hundred thirty
seven) only as penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India for default in maintenance of CRR for the fortnight Aug
13th - 26th, 2016.

11. Disclosure of requirements as per Accounting Standards where the RBI has issued guidelines in
respect of disclosure items for ‘Notes to Accounts’

a) Compliance of Accounting Standard 18:
As on 31.03.2017, 2(Two) officers are working in the bank on deputation from Sponsor Bank i.e. United Bank of
India. The details of the date of joining, emoluments drawn etc. are given below:

(" Lakh)
: : Emoluments
Name of the officer E_)e5|gnat|on I.Da.‘t? @l DI ) drawn during Remarks
in the Bank joining transfer
the year

1  Sri Shio Shankar Singh Chairman 02-11-2012 31-10-2016 9.53
2 Sri Sanjaya Nand Chairman 17-10-2016 NA 6.53

Sri Nripendra Nath General 07-07-2014 NA 13.98

Baishya Manager

L A s S

12. Other Accounting Standards
Bank has complied with the disclosure norms stipulated under the various Accounting Standards issued by the
ICAl in accordance with NABARD directives.

13. Provisions and Contingencies
The aggregate position of all the provisions and contingencies of the Bank are disclosed as under:

* Lakh)

Opening Balance in the provisions accounts 31093.83 28586.09

b The quantum of provisions made in the accounting year 10974.54 7308.97
c Amount of draw down made during the accounting year 3889.89 4801.23
d Closing Balance in the provisions accounts 38178.48 31093.83

Amount of draw down as shown above is the amount written off against Bad debts and Investment Fluctuation
Reserve.

14. Draw Down from Reserve
Bank has not drawn down any amount from the Reserve other than Investment Fluctuation Reserve.

15. Disclosure of complaints
The position of disposal of complaints is as under:
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A. Customer Complaints

a No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 4
b No. of complaints received during the year 86
c No. of complaints redressed during the year 86
d No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 4
B. Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman
a No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year NIL
b No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsmen during the year NIL
c No. of Awards implemented during the year NIL
d No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year. NIL

16. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped /rearranged wherever considered necessary.

e ] d b

S. Nand M.R.K. Reddy A. K. Sinha
Chairman Director Director
[
V. GANDOTRA R. K. NAYAK . THAKURIA
Director Director Director
E. DEKA S. % LASKAR P. L. DEV MAHANTA
Director Director Director

vd\ For ALPS & CO.

Date: 15.06. 2017 : Chartered Accountants
Place: Guwahati \¢ QFji;@jlo.SBBZE
(A. K. KHETAWAT)

Partner

M No0.052751
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CRAR STATUS AS ON 31.03.2017
PRUDENTIAL NORMS
Statement of Capital Funds, Risk Assets/ Exposures and Risk Asset Ratio.

Part A-Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio Amount in Lakh

I Capital Funds
A Tier | Capital elements

1 Paid up capital 8,963.25
Lessl

1.1 Accumulated losses

1.2 Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) 73.87

1.3 Shortfall in provisions

1.4 Shortfall in provisions for Gratuity Payable
1.5 Shortfall in provisions for Leave encashment
1.6 Other Intangible assets, if any

2 Net paid-up Capital 8,889.38
3 Reserves and Surplus 29,235.85
3.1 Statutory reserves 5,741.58
3.2 Capital reserves 3,018.79

3.3 Other reserves* (Specify) (General/Revenue Reserve) 20,475.48
3.4 Surplus in Profit and Loss Account

B  Tier Il Capital elements

1 Revaluation reserves

2 General provisions and loss reserves 846.96
3 Investment fluctuation reserves/ funds 4,286.50
4 HEAD ROOM DEDUCTION

Net Tier Il Capital
Total Capital (Tier | + Tier II)

1l Risk Assets
1 Adjusted value of funded risk assets i.e. on Balance Sheet items (tallies with Part "B") 372,800.72
2 Adjusted value of non-funded and off-Balance Sheet items(tallies with Part C) 853.47
3 Total Risk -Weighted Assets (1+2) 373,654.19
Il Percentage of Capital Funds to Risk Weighted Assets (1/11*100) 11.58
S. Nand M.R.K. Reddy A. K. Sinha
Chairman Director Director
V. GANDOTRA R. K. NAYAK MMA
Director Director Director
%W For ALPS & CO.
Date: 15.06. 2017 E. DEKA S. U. LASKAR S & P. L. DEV MAHANTA Chartered Accountants
Place: Guwahati Director Director \ Director QIiir.r;@jlo.313132E
(A. K. KHETAWAT)
Partner
B e M No0.052751
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Part-B Risk Weight Assets and Exposures
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Asset Item Vali(;(}rlje t)
Asset Items

| Cash and Bank Balances 5,192.18
1 Cash, balances with RBI 32,305.77
2  Balances in current a/c with other Banks 56,688.35
3 Claims on banks 187,182.16
1 Investments
1 Investments in Govt. Securities 246,408.23
2 Investments in other approved securities guaranteed by central/

10

11

state govt.

Investments in other securities where payment of interest and
repayment of principal are guaranteed by central Govt. (It will
include Indira/kisan vikas patra and investment in bonds where
payment of interest and principal is guaranteed by Central
Govt/State Govt.)

Investments in other securities where payment of interest and
repayment of principal are guaranteed by State Govt. (If, the
same has became NPA, it will attract 102.5% risk weight and
therefore include under all other investments at 10 below.)

Investments in other approved securities where payment of
interest and repayment of principal are not guaranteed by
central/ state Govt.

Investments in Govt. Guaranteed securities of Govt.
Undertakings which do not form part of the approved market
borrowing programme.

Claims on commercial banks

Investments in securities which are guaranteed by banks as to
payment of interest and repayment of principal

Investments in bonds issued by public financial institutions for
their Tier Il capital

All other investments including investments in securities issued
by Public Financial Institutions

10,093.26

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,

debentures and units of equity oriented mutual funds including
those exempted from Capital Market Exposure

Loans and Advances including bills purchased and discounted |,

-
Loans and advances guaranteed by GOI \é»
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20.00
20.00

2.50

2.50

2.50

2.50

22.50

22.50

22.50

22.50

102.50

102.50

127.50

Amount in lakh

Risk

Adjusted
Value

0.00
0.00
11,337.67

37,436.43

6,160.21

10,345.59




Sl.

No.

7.1

7.2

9.2

10

11

12

ASSAM GRAMINVIKASH BANK

Book REN
Asset Item Adjusted
Value {net}
Value
Loans guaranteed by State Governments 0.00

State Government guaranteed loan which has become a non

X 100.00
performing asset
Loans granted to PSU of GOI 100.00
Loans granted to PSU of State Govt. 100.00
Others including PFIs 2,67,718.42 100.00 2,67,718.42
For the purpose of credit exposure, bills purchased/ discounted/
negotiated under LC (where payment to the beneficiary is not
under reserve) is treated as an exposure on the LC issuing bank 20.00
and assigned risk weight as is normally applicable to inter-bank
exposures
Bills negotiated under LCs under reserve’, bills purchased/
discounted/ negotiated without LCs, will be reckoned as
exposure on the borrower constituent. Accordingly, the
exposure will attract a risk weight appropriate to the borrower
Government 0.00
Banks 20.00
Others 100.00

Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE) Advances Guaranteed by
Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro and Small Enterprises
(CGTMSE) up to the guaranteed portion. (Banks may assign
zero risk weight for the guaranteed portion. Outstanding balance
in excess of the guaranteed portion would attract a risk-weight
as appropriate to the counter-party)

3,821.06 0.00

Housing Loan to individuals - Category of Loan

Up to Rs 20 Lakh 20,552.49 50.00
Above Rs 20 lakh and up to Rs 75 lakh 1,093.23 50.00
Above Rs 75 lakh 75.00

Housing loans guaranteed by Credit Risk Guarantee Fund Trust
for Low Income Housing (CRGFTLIH) up to the guaranteed
portion. (The bank may assign zero risk weight for the
guaranteed portion. The balance outstanding in excess of the
guaranteed portion would attract a risk-weight as appropriate to
the counterparty).

0.00

Consumer credit including personal loan 11,421.77 125.00

Loans up to Rs. 1 lakh against gold and silver ornaments.

(In case the loan amount is more than Rs. 1 lakh, entire loan
amount has to be risk weighted for the purpose for which the
loan has been sanctioned.)

50.00

Education loans 100.00
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Risk
Adjusted
Value

Sl. Book
No. ASSEEIEM Value {net}

Loans extended against primary/ collateral security of shares/
debentures

Advance guaranteed by DICGC. (The risk weight of 50%
should be limited to the amount guaranteed and not the entire
14 outstanding balance in the accounts. In other words, the 50.00
outstanding in excess of the amount guaranteed, will carry
100% risk weight.)

Advance against term deposits, life policies, NSC, IVPs, and

125.00

13

15 KVPs where adequate margin is available. 8,072.59 0.00 0.00
16 Loans and Advances granted by RRBs to their staff 7,154.29  20.00 1,430.86
17 Takeout Finance
17.1 Unconditional takeover (in the books of lending institution)
a  Where full credit risk is assumed by the taking over institution 20.00
b Wht_are _only partial credit risk is assumed by taking over
institution
b.1 The amount to be taken over 20.00
b.2 The amount not to be taken over 100.00
172 I(;gzﬁ:::g:;al takeover (in the books of lending and taking over 100.00
IV Other Assets
1  Premises, furniture and fixtures 1,148.59 100.00 1,148.59
2 Interest due on Government securities 3,818.55 0.00 0.00
Accrued interest on CRR balances maintained with RBI (net
3 of claims of government/RBI on banks on account of such 0.00 0.00 0.00
transactions)
4  Income Tax deducted at source (net of provision) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 Advance tax paid (net of provision) 816.01 0.00 0.00
6  All other Assets 11,468.05 100.00 11,468.05
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ASSAM GRAMINVIKASH BANK

Part C-Off Balance Sheet items

Amount in lakh

. : Risk
Cl!ent/ Margins Net CC!: for RV\_/ for Adjusted
Obligant/ and Contingent | Obligant
o Exposure Value of
Guarantor | Exposure | provisions % %
Exposure
Credit Contingent/ OBS items
1 Letter of Credit (Doc) Govt. 20.00 0.00
2 Letter of Credit (Doc) Banks 20.00 20.00
3 Letter of Credit (Doc) Others 20.00 100.00
4 Total letter of Credit
5 Guarantees - Financial Govt. 100.00 0.00
6 Guarantees - Financial Banks 100.00 20.00
7 Guarantees - Financial Others 475.79 206.12 269.67 100.00 100.00 269.67
8 Total Guarantees - Financial 475.79 206.12 269.67 269.67
9 Guarantees - Others Govt. 50.00 0.00
10 Guarantees - Others Banks 50.00 20.00
11 Guarantees - Others Others 1,509.21 341.61 1,167.60 50.00 100.00 583.80
12 Total Guarantees - Others 1,509.21 341.61 1,167.60 583.80
13 Acceptance and Endorsements Govt. 100.00 0.00
14 Acceptance and Endorsements Banks 100.00 20.00
15 Acceptance and Endorsements Others 100.00 100.00
16 Total Acceptance and
Endorsements
17 Undrawn Committed credit lines Govt. 20.00 0.00
18 Undrawn Committed credit lines Banks 20.00 20.00
19 Undrawn Committed credit lines Others 20.00 100.00
20 Total Undrawn Committed credit
lines
21 Transactions/ Asset sale with Gout. 100.00 0.00
Recourse
22 Transactions/ Asset sale with Banks 100.00 20.00
Recourse
23 Transactions/ Asset sale with Others 100.00 100.00
Recourse
24 Total Transactions/ Asset sale
with Recourse
25 Liability on account of partly paid 100.00 100.00
shares
26 Others Govt. 100.00 0.00
27 Others Banks 100.00 20.00
28 Others Others 100.00 100.00
29 Total Others
30 Total Contingent Credit Exposure 1,985.00 547.73 1,437.27 853.47
31 Claims against bank not 100.00 100.00

acknowledged as debt

12"ANNUAL REPORT, 2016-17




AGVB

YITE{eh WCEHT HEATAd a0l 519 shidied 31.03.2017 Gk

HEATAT
oft Her g
SIS
o=, T v
HEITsEh
AT HHR AT YaTreRTd SehT THSHSIT I
Frdtequr, Tashar & o wien fauam e 9 e faym bt Te € AR dium, it faum
o ATeTheR g‘ﬁuaéamw S HUA TATERT
qe Jaitih q&A Jeitih e Jeitleh
ER, THeTEwH 9 faq faum et T hfee favm
et X
qeA Jelvih
e FRET favm
T R
s st AT weiereh fue o TSN Y W&
EEEICH UM HHR JeRa@el | 1. TS 2. FERIT 3. I 4. T 5. IS 74
TrarEre ST TEaT 1. TS 2. SIRETE 3. Id, 4. BSTE 5. ANl 78
faer=r TEHIEA SRS 1. VR 2. HAHATS 3. TeARIG] 48
TAER o <4 1. AGTHYR 2. SO 3. 99757, 4. forgarney 61
TETRTeT FHA ifaes 1. HITEYT 2. HFTET (HT) 3. HRATE 48
1. RIS 2. AMEMa 3. TR 4. TaTeTaTET
’ A 1 5. gel, 6. GI3Y YHN >
fegms TRITHAR <a 1. fege 2. fogfenan 3. fra@mR, 4. =wgen 53

52

129l anfties gfdaed, 2016-17




3T9H TTHIT faeh S

fe9Ter vt ufadeT 2016-17

&I U S TfufEm-1976 T U 20 & YEYMT & SFaTd e Hed 9IS BY o @Y 1 YA 2016 9
31 T 2017 & Ay qh & @-Tfad qo-ud, o 9 g1 @, ol W fewfor o iR o wietent &
yfaees & WY 1297 aftish Fidere i Td 4 ¢ |

aﬁzow 17 % QI hrdl reare it Fretehan
31-03-2017 A% Fol AGEH IGH 12072.06 FAS qh &1 71|
w ﬁ@ﬁﬁ%ww%wﬁ4.85%aﬁa®ﬂﬁﬁaﬁw|
w el TIEE B 7924.22 FAS TIA T 3R 4147.84 FAS F01 o AT F F |

w ofh % UTEeh! ohi TEAT 9.92 ARG F AT &1 7T T | MEehi o 19 H 10.46% i Ifg Tt bt T | 39 o7afe
% RM 1598056 T4 WA (STHI+R0T) Gt T |

w Y o S 800000 T T8 o ehreel 1398055 31 S Sich W Wil 719 |
w 31.03.2017 T ek & FHol STH H HITT AT (THULHC) 1 &&= 66.35% T |
w i ST i STUTEHAT 28.08 FUS TIH F T@HT 29.16 HUS &I T |

w Y HHART i STACHAT 5.42 HFUS TIF F IGH 5.82 HUS €I BT T |
w TR & H M 3600.44 S T TG 3644.91 HFAUS €9 BT T |

w BT & H M 1697.81 HUS TIU ¥ FGHL 1857.93 HUS TIU B AT | THH 9.43% ! FGMAU Tof ol
T

w ok 3 3H IY 45520 T fHEE e w1 (FEr) SR foRd |

w Y o SR 21831 T3 ATCH T8I GHE! (THUSST) Sl S < 91 ST 71 | 36 W& ° 31-03-2017 Tk
Sk ST % WY TS T Fol TITHST i G&A FTEH 220237 &1 TR |

w9 o TR 18059 T3 STTH FRTIH e (THUSH ) hl Sk o 0T o WY SIIST 7T | SHeh! Fel T TghT
182417 &1 TRIT |

w Y % SRM 6837 T3 U hige IS (SHEE) IR a7 1 39 e 9 FoA T FHIEf ot G& dga
89213 &1 TR |

w TAHT § Tohs Gl 31-03-2017 T €. 317.30 HUS W T T4 oh QA Vel VS THEH 9 &. 769.18
ARG el TS |

w ek 1 YG A (R T T &% 91E) TH I 0.56 HIS €I 1 @ |

w ok 7 Y o S 641052 TATH I TR 198863 HHTHT T HTS w1 ST foram |

w Y % SR @ 04 T TETE Wiedt TE | S99 Hal IMEnsti Sl T&A gl 414 T T |

w 9 % SNH Fel 2080 THUGH! HREiwH RS fomd T |

w GEMHA S g9 Aol (FUASIEas ) o $Tdid a 1323148 & @ @iel T |

w Sk 1 ISR TR AR S TreauEeiars, TuHsisisiars qe TiaTE ol riff-ad fhe qen 3o drersii
o & HE: 305432, 112142 TUT 42132 I Geltelg, fohal o 396 1A | Haiifyeh dsiiehd foh 7T

w YR TR F TH {9 T g ISvE UEhaT & ded USiietel-STRUEESITE s, deTqR qen
SIS =l T8 ' T’ Sdfh TSiael-TNTHEI3TE, ey (TH) q1 STETie hl SeciE g U3 o fot I
‘T’ QR YeH fRy T

w e A F¥ 2015-16 % TRH THTEST Hiee fhs & fau e ¥ g9t e R ur foha |

w 9 % SR Sk 1 13 fefSed wrHfaaa fadd Su mfsa fean)

129l anfties gfdaed, 2016-17




AGVB

54

Hfgre ufer

AT & o THHT TTiod STRSTRET STEH FH{0 forehr sieh shi TTOT 12 S, 2006 1 STRARET Afafam,
1976 St ¥RT 23 (T) & WEYH] o STAd qehlel= IITSATaY el Sioh, ARGH Teelian sish, HoR UTH0T
Sk AR GoATaL Meeiian S ! Tehidhd ieh i T off | S 1 YEM HRTG HeTqey vieied U, YiHTe,
TATETE-781005, 3199 § fXerd § | 3199 Treivr forehrd Sk, 3199 T & 33 fSedi § § 30 fSalt #, hrefl 31mveti,
e el AT SR 1 3E1et & SR 371 9t e & hrid B | S & widta e se & feien 27.01.
2009 ! S AT FE&AT STRAHEST. HH3T. STRSRE H. 7430/03.05.100/2008-09 & AR (o deh
1 S 9T © |

SRR & AT T 3T 79 UTHI0T foepm S o foru off st € | 319 Ureor fashra sk fl, THuaums,
MR 3 Hal T T ScUTeA Tiararedl o e 01 Iqered it A0 37ef Saee & fashm T qod =e
SR < € 1 39 @ iR iia fenami, v gfiehl, S, o Sefhal, THues sfe ® Scaesh Sl % fag
T SR SRR FHIT, 197651 ¥R 18(2) H a1 ek FATE FIT, 1949 Tl €W 6(1) H Ieaiiad o AR
ST HRIGR % T 07 37 TSR fen S

:
% 4

T STH H Tl ST IMEME B o h0T TR shaed AR <o § foh &9
IO AR, WA UfeTd 9 dfed, Sl i ST 98, SS9 o Nl &
‘# Feorr, TITEOT e 3 TR ¥ ferw S GRAETE e e S e 2 T

31| & Fathor foem & fore s1oet wfdergan o1 <uiid | S & fashra &t ggall
= QTR denfa o g € i T 39 & oitd urdior Sk € o1 s o) e
®© T 39 fu Ide YoM &1, Tal & TR AR A9 Thdl 9 W@ Sl da 95 ekl o =l &l
3T T T | §H 9 ok Fae1 U X ok §, S99 ot gl iR Somel T AT SRt # |

(:TNF (, | N h' aﬁﬁaﬁ T{ﬁQ‘

N fori Seer o WY SR-SR S e Wed s WER s 3R i, gad, oy

ISR AT
e i T{E o | o w ©
e

TETETET B T e ( Weges Yishicd Uef, WiTNTE, TaTerer - 5)
IR EIR TR G e e

et R S G A S e B T S
AT ek STRARS gRT FHiRa w8l R U 3T S Tk 3R I8 9H o
TS G €9 9 gfes (5 fedt 9’ o7 W |

07 &3 T 414 STETE

1 Aerenet (M e, SR 9 fen : Taere!, /W i - 781 335) IZRIECHY
2 TemETe (HIS 9, = STHAIE!, ShER g e : e, o9 49 - 785 621) 78 M@
3 faerer (I, sifawmgt, faeer, e : #or, o199 fu7 - 788 004) 48 I
4 FEHYR (e TS, I A, e : dEmgR, 3168 | - 787 001) 61 @™
5 JErErel (TSFE U, JieArl, Rl - 3, 3199 fid - 781 003) 48 M@
6 TRIHUETS (UM US, SHER F el : HIHEms, 3760 fUF 783 370) 52 YET
7 feqme (&t o fafedy, faem TR, fege, emm fUa - 786 003) 53 METd

129l anfties gfdaed, 2016-17




39| T foeh Seh

QAT AT oh hTd T &
T ) f5rem 9 guftar

TSt a1 T 2R vIETett o
i &
IR TR (S FU H )
L faahaﬁ B

1. FATEST 18
2. ST 10

1 TS 05 3. TY 19 10 37 23 4 0 74
4, T 15
5. ST 12
1. TeATEe 25
2. SIRER 15

) Terere 05 3. At 02 7 55 14 2 0 78
4, TE 29
5. BISME 07
1. FBR 22

. =R 03 2. AT 17 6 30 10 2 0 48
ER Eac] 09
1. AT 18
. ST 10

AL 04 2 8 43 8 2 0 61
4 3. TTORIYE 17
4. fagemy 16
1. S 18
2. FHEA(HIT) 14

G| 03 L 7 16 16 7 1 47
5 3. HifaTa 13
4, SITeRT* 02
1. HIHTHAS e
2. SRS 09
3, ferim 07

FIHRATS 06 4 29 16 3 0 52
6 ’ 4. TIATST 12
5. Yt 12
6. IRTOT e 02
1. fegme 16
. forgferan 14

[EEN 04 2 9 35 9 0 0 53
7 : 3. feraarr 12

4. A 11
S I I N N N T T S
* SR 16l o Sfeid <1 (02) ImETd MisiishTel 3Tk gRep= & St Tameret & = | o1t § | [emeret feord e wman
i goft forsht off IR e % T8 TET S T |

129l anfties gfdaed, 2016-17




AGVB

o ) STHEAT 9E o ATEN ¢
o &5 T THA Thihd & T foerre e s1em umeior foshr o S Jeash & e # 10w U= 1 ol a1 9
1 BT § | SHEAT o W % SATHR WSt 1 aeiehiyl Fefafed ¢ |

o mE | fem | gwiw | smbwed | v | @
BEIC 16 2 - 18

1
2 S 11 1 - 12
3 T 12 7 - 19
4 HEY () 3 - 12 15
5  ®MEY 16 1 1 18
6 T 13 2 - 15
7 3ITEAEl 10 2 - 12
8  wforay 14 3 - 17
9  fovaTiy 13 3 - 16
10  TErere 10 2 - 12
11 y=Et 6 6 - 12
12 <fau e 2 - - 2
13w 8 2 - 10
14 fewm 4 3 - 7
15  SmETa 7 2 - 9
16  faeEmr 9 3 - 12
17  =UEed 9 2 - 11
18  SIER 10 3 2 15
19 et 1 1 - 2
20 e 19 6 - 25
21 T 21 8 - 29
22 ENm 4 3 - 7
23 Tifura 12 1 13
24  FBR 17 - 5 22
25  RamRiQ 5 4 E 9
26  HOEIS 13 4 - 17
27 AEER 13 5 - 18
28  mh 7 3 - 10
29 fegmg 13 3 - 16
5

- 14
14

30  faTgfieRan 9

56 1271 =itk gfdeled, 2016-17




39| T foeh Seh

HaTeT o fafsr=1 Q=i § Sich o UE9I ohi Wi WHIS el Ueqd hi <11 @& &
TGN A deh — RIS ekt W / TATTAT

Sk F Y [T H T AT Ao §9 9 T=51 aE YO ¢, At fiF werdt el aen weistiei, a5 et qu
TEUTRTITS 1 SIS | S 1 HIE 2017 % 3id 7ok T o 33 Toyell § | 30 forell o 414 wr@md € | 37 st 1 foawo sl # 20
srgwedt # 87 qen urior # 307 v ¥

yfqafed T9a H vINaT foaR A & a8d s 3 04 (IR) T2 ranedi &l Giefl :

| w3 | g m | g |dewafa ] e ] ww

TICE-52, W : fert =nfietef,
01 fed A ALV Tof fiem : Srrstt, s, i : 787059

ifEeiar R H. : 99, Hifeeidrel Vs, THRR,
02 ( N TR 09.052016 FHITET (F3D) 781019
03 STEATAGL Taer=r 04.06.2016 HOR RURTGRISE T, et ; F,
o o« 788816
04 [EEEIECRUSS faer=R 22.06.2016 FBR ST, 6 : 788007
I Yt
31-03-2017 T Sk &t foreqa YRR YT feremon freaa @
(uf¥r &, BSRH)
IR U W kT faga feaemor
448162 448162 =
3T TR 134449 134449 =
FARLS S A e 313714 313714 qu

IR it T R E. 896325 TR URA TIHR, WWHWW@EW?@WWQ'E@WW%%W%W%WW
fen e &, S 50% : 15% : 35% SHH: B
31-01-2017 T Sidh i He[X A2 SIRI SR it o1 foawor weqa o fean mn 2
(uf¥ %, &SR H)
BT Y o WS qe ST faawoT
EEURRI Tl 448162 313714 134449 896325
SR TR 448162 313714 134449 896325

SEEAE € foh § 9 YN0 TR, 319 WK 3R IARSE oF % sfean & IR YSit 591 &l Fe1E & 9 ¥ NB.IDD.
RRCBD/1637/316 (Gen)/2015-16 f&ai® 30/03/2016 % TTHR ¥R st & &9 H qfafda s fezn won g1

129l anfties gfdaed, 2016-17




AGVB

58

STHT
31-03-2017 T % i ol ST &, 7924.22 HAS W& | AN SHT & IR I 9gH & folt gad &9 F ot fean s w1 § @ifes o
STHI ! ST ohl H2T1 ST Foh a1 JHR %1 S ST §eh | 31-03-2016 T HITT STHT I IR 66.35% T |
ford = 2016-16 AT 2016-2017 =T FUER SHT &I JorHTH® Fefd fF=iaa & .-
(T % TSR H)

=i 31.03.2016 deh 31-03-2017 deh

1. =ef @i 179874 4137885 2.40 189449 4410400 6.59
2. 99d d 7282602 43379834 1.65 8679880 48164091 11.03
TqET ST ((1+2) 7462476 47517719 1.72 8869329 52574452 10.64
3. gty s 959196 26301807 -4.26 1053500 26667713 1.39

el ST H =1, S SR Hrafy St feR i A 5.57%, 60.78% T 33.65% ¥ | 9 @ a1 Ufd wH=R! S Ua o™
% WY qd oY Y FeTHS TR A TEa € -
(uf¥ %, &SR H)

31.03.2016 9 31-03-2017 9k
faaror

gfd WA ST 180048 -1.47 191406 6.31

fg SH=ERl S 34771 0.53 38207 9.88

g v sgeE 280833 0.63 291596 3.83

yfq e ZaEE 54235 2.68 58207 7.32
JITT

THieN % 3Tl a9 & SRM Sk A @IS § T, 1763520 TR qh YA T o1 33| I o SR Fel Afad AT H T, 576535
TSR T M T (THust) % faw smefid ot 7€ | S % g forvd O s o qEfTae | 1 ffe T g8 131-03-2017 T T
6151441 TR &1 TRT 31-03-2016 T F. 5832137 TR i oIl H FAHTT 01 & |

SRl ok Teha AT 91N
31) 31-03-2017 T S H bl Ashg i feafa e 7
(Tf¥r %, ToR H)
99 % 3id H TRt 830875 519218
Thal i 522396 1804488
STred ST T 3fd Thel 9 | 0.74 2.36

2016-17 % SR F9d Teha! TR0 § gfg Yed Yo o S AEnsti §an Sa7el e &R Fheske 9 ¥ |

129l anfties gfdaed, 2016-17




39| T forehrT Sk

) S % I e W H 9 qfer e |
(Uf & TR H)
_
IReTg o o | 3230577
eSS 7= el 5668835
frrerer

31-03-2016 %I %. 40419769 TSR ! oI § 31-03-2017 Teh THR H Sk gRT a9 T sr=ewfen uftn qen srqifea wfasfaat
¥. 44932701 TR @I | ST (3TEET) 19 | e 56.70% @I |

THTASR 3R R-wguasm fae 1 foero fuze fag ad ot qeamrers feafa & @y T fen o T 9dt fow sirete &
feanfreen & s1g&d ford ™|

(TS %, TR H)
THTAR 19764515 25192146
TR-THTASTR 20655254 19740555
40419769 44932701
T W TR-foaress fraw 3663 3663
TR-foarees f7arer & graem 3663 3663
riten s7afy & S o W oAEa 5 7.26% B W@
HUT F 3RH

ford ad 2016-17 % 3id ® 01 9 1 i Fo1 N feufa frser ad % SRE 41478431 TR T0 & T H 41321916 TR
T @ |

31-03-2017 T el R o AT sk § Wefierdr &5 sl I0m 1 gfqerd 87.87% @I 1 31-03-2017 ek o R0T o A 61
TIffeRTT 31-03-2016 % oA fearfa & @1 gear =i == femn mn g

(T % TR H)
_
Ffy 9 FH smenfia 16978100 41.09% 18579300 44.79%
TETHSTE/THTHTAS 15426680 37.33% 14930463 36.00%
AW F 1= 766372 1.85% 441767 10.06%
AT 01 2837330 6.86% 2497601 6.02%
He yrfehar & 36004413 87.13% 36449131 87.87%
Ar-yrarfrerar &= 5317503 12.87% 5029300 12.13%
% AR 41321916 100.00% 41478431 100.00%
T AT ¥ ¥ HHASIRK 7 h 22532688 54.53% 26441423 63.64%
yfe v AW ( 3iEd ) 100785 XXX 100189 XXX
yfe sr=mt 1 ( 3iad ) 19464 XXX 19999 XXX

129l anfties gfdaed, 2016-17




AGVB

60

ATfYeR SRUT ST, 2016-17 o A& 1 (oaeT
foxita ad 2016-17 & foru =nftfer 701 IS & q8d Sish 1 S froqed f=taa |

(Tf¥ & TR H)
| wm | sfemw | |
T) FHf 13059000 3861103
T § HA 0 % fag 12963000 1724626
o) TETEsTE 5288000 2500944

@_ g
) F 4974000 389934
) 3=
FRUT STHT 3TUTd
e 1 0T ST (TIST) STU 31.03.2017 hT 52.34% ot fohall 7T |
SMZANTHT HES

SR SATTRTOT @ ST o FEefST T STUIEH d GU Sk A STESARTH HFHhT o STTAR 3Tq R0 T ST T Siieheor

fopan SR St WaH ot e W | gifeh a8 I8 I3 e § faen g Henfaa T8l € | §% % 9™ e 01-01-2018

T Taen smenfia AT W fae & &1 e § | fIsel 9 & stiee! % W1 31.03.2017 =i fefa = & o 7
(Uf & TR H)

31.03.2016 ek 31.03.2017 9
sset Type

CIRED 32876806 0 32876806 92883 30735011 0 30735011 84697
SIERIEED 6029136 0 6029136 904370 4832196 1266089 6098285 1027151
Hiqry-| 463212 35072 498284 150363 2701527 159957 2861484 833613
wfery-11 1204260 115314 1319574 713518 1147763 142405 1290168 712850
ﬁ'ﬁTH—I I 570103 26337 596440 595563 449631 25940 475571 472797
1676 1676 1676 17912 17912 17912
_
TAHHT Feier

Geffen o % S Sk AT o SR TIT H 3799975 TR T i TR 1 H7 L Faw | fuzel fom o § 2651530 TR ¥99 &
TAIT T el g2 off | frsat foa o & svishel & @ € fom o 2016-17 & wdie =t feafa = < it &

(Tf¥r %, ToR H)
Y % AR H TAHY 3591403 8445110
TAIT T agel/wH 2651530 3799975
9 % IRE T H St 7505237 6098285
99 % 3iq § T 8445110 10743420
Y& o 91§ e T 6079620 7679097
A AT § e TTHT H 9% 15.61 19.99

3T % G H Tl TAUT 20.44% F FTEHL 25.90 % SR 72 TAUT 15.61% T TEH 19.99% & TAT|

129l anfties gfdaed, 2016-17




39| T foeh Seh

T e o o e ok S SeT T e

S ¥% 7 gog faer & SR ot s1afy & T il i A & fore gorg Aifd i g <A SRt |

o wAfuftde wadie wayfafire sfeafiad @l 1 e gHEesit TRl qen afaqfd % foe gge =t T |

S R % YIS THUT Wl T & el / U hEterd o e-we Hefid st % gRy Tedrgdeh STeRe qe afagfd
%! T8 I TR |

O THUSRUHUETHSTE stfufam &t fasga dR W @ foan e

O d% 7 A R AW TR R Rehert I & Wi gt &5 wrierdl o WY Sl ard hiel JUlel Y& ohi difh ardierd
B EH |

O g foia & fore =8 arfaufd fifa & dea 9+ft afEmer wR W gfafify o @ a9Eic s werem foaa )

S d% 3 e 'R R IR w1 fmiv R €, fge wafas st e & SR e 7, il a5t & wy-ane T gl &
HAMH T H =A™ ST ek q°1 SRl q1 HordrE H G TE % Heq & U SEiun, Aere a9 SiEl wrEied & e g9
ST @ ST e |

O d% A TNT RO I Sl (T TEHRT 75 I WA FL I8 TE &1 8 | Folg W & o foet § T AT ol Sy
I3/ S FETerl ol Jeharhatst i g 9 < T T

S T e ot gHEnsl W arasd % foy g faiga dR R e S fafie el W TS #R @ R

O Jgd ¥ AMc HI U Wik STeTed & A § geren fan 7

wfew fAfer
IR ford se g1 fafafen e ar=ran o aftdufa seffenor (SEsTRuEt) o STUR Tai W i o SR s o fhet T
Siftem fafer =1 187 €T fovan | 3o STaTren 21TuTd Soretl 8Tk = THa o1 |t WaeHl shi e <hi T |

o o SR T faravor

it o % IRM Sk 7 famel fo ad F 6848868 TR TUY (81906 WAl )i T H 96146 WAl W Fo 9455797 TR TH
o1 1 foafia foram | wefiehan &3 71.419% H % o1 foauon sTReARET & fau o mefiendar & § =JAa0 R0 & 83 9 Hel sl
B 130 3 e fafaferdl (R 99q) & &3 § 9 7 e a9 & 2634538 TR T 1 GO § 39 99 3861103 TSR T94 i
Tf¥r =1 faawor foran | 601 #1g © gfig o forw |eft wmaneti 3 o1 Yoo Are § %01 foaeon fifer w1 stis feran |

fusat faa ad & stiwel & @ fag a9 2016-17 & IR faafka & iR 1fi &1 &eem = fean o g1

(CUNEARSITE:D!
ity 3 Hfty e 2634538 38.47 3861103 40.84
THUHSTE/THTHTHS 2641423 38.57 2500944 26.45
BECE D 55850 0.82 120132 1.27
ST H0 328263 4.79 269802 2.85
Tl mAfiendr & 5660074 82.64 6751981 71.41
TR-mefhekar &= 1188794 17.36 2703816 28.59
T faaltd =0 § § HASIR a7 &l 2912808 42.53 3861103 40.83

129l anfties gfdaed, 2016-17




AGVB

HASR ATkl 3T STSAT/ ASTAT AT 1l Tk favre s

31 T 2017 T HHSI ok o AN 1 BT TGHT 26441423 TR TT Tk &1 741 | HH 39088735 TSR FIH i T &St i
TR | P SAH § FHSIR ek ok I H1 G 63.64% @1 AW F SRA FHSR 91 F TS/ TSN i 3 o= 907277
TSR Y ek o H01 1 foraror fohan 7o | frser o g Tf¥r 822870 &9IR &0 & ot |

UGS WHETT hl 0T
¥ 2016-17 % TR FTCTHEIH HISH & AN o o= 1251074 TR 93 & H01 faalka fomd 731 | sTeqders: Te™ & @l ol
U1 el TR ST (9635094 TR €9) H 31-03-2016 T ! Gl § 13.58% i Ifg Tl ol T |

TfEeTr AT shl Tgrerar

ok T o7ot fafis TR T R glauned w1 S § SR Afeensd a9 9gan o o fav wen 381 € | Afeen faw vy
J <ifiTeR HagTeiter Tre!, Srreehar oo, Tau=rs =l e, Hell, Jeuf off o1 STRieH w1 § favw wfe fearh €1
IHY 6 % SRE 21771 A anfefai i 1654592 TR TT T 01 YA HIH H Teraal (el § | aigen enfe=i &1 9 &0
Sk & F FIH 17.50% T | 3T TWE W 9k 7 ANESTE & 39 39 1 erqurer = foren 8, oo nfeenesdi a6 S & Fa1 =0
1 HH W HH 5% fewd Igam 1 91d FHE TR ¥ | dH F 161175 Aieen i AW W FA 9876300 TR T HT THRT 0
B P 7791 TIRUHTH THU=ST TR o1 99 & SR ford it foran o | wesm gfean disn & qed a9 & SR 28 Afeen
et Rl o difta foran w7

Teh, T HeAH W (' THTHTHS )

fom ad 2016-17 % SR Sk I THTHTAE &5 % U £.2500944 TSR T AT H0 AR, HR T T 18417 WAl W1 IHF TG I
% TR 24394 TGl I WA F %, 2641423 TIR & e § e T § | THUHWHE 3 96N A9 . 14930463 TSR @11 e
379 Efean A1 o T8 %. 7.94 HUS AR 36 AR T YSH &l T |

foritar ad 2016-17 % SRA o1 oo/ ferafed o1 o1 foreon fafy=1 Sfort & dga = weqa fran T &

62

groft | T T . | T/ ferafta Tfdt
forg 7426 24.90
E IR 5908 118.15
Tz 206 16.39
%t 13540 159.44
RUT ht TGt

Teften =1 % SR WS / e / e Tt / T geeE /ol TSl Sfe o g @ W ae SfiEr e
% U-HY 4619 gl Rl 1 STSH foran 721 | 39k 3Tt goig f9er & ST okl 999 | 9 U ekl i ageil |
forie SR foam T | TR SImEnsdt 3 e STRTerdl ol STETSH off fohan, fores Tmeehl 1 oT=st wmedA fiem | 31-03-2017 & A,
TG SR TR F Y & TR TR hT TR = T 5B T 7 |

(TIﬁ’T T, TR H)
7308653 3749420 3559232 51.30

19567934 11903715 7664219 60.03

ﬁ?%ﬁmﬂ
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3T9H TTHIT faeh S

31-03-2017 Teh SAARIER SR/l 1 TRt fefefed ®1

(ufer . geR #)
srafy
_ <htd iy HA

199 & 9 1601654 3448899 5050553
19399 782675 1686128 2468803
399§ IW 1174903 2529192 3704095

3559232 7664219 11223451

T WEEAT Qg / WY it 9g

T FEIar WHE kil UICHTET o 9 Galgdl : oY J9d o S L Sl Y 1 Femen o = TR I e, S
Hfgenst, i stfuemiar Sl THa fomra el & Teie § 9o W ¥ | 59 7 GEEl / el S W Hedl 9el & 9 1
3R ¥ Herad Rl 1 WehTed < i Wishan § wnfeet 2 o1 URa foran & 1 56t Rt guyfi # Sk 39 uRon Y yEsTd | € 3T
HaTer & B W Herd WEl bl Weated w01 o WY 3% Sied H S T € | THUHST 1 KT ok WSS i A A
rften s7afy % SR o % e & § SR U €

S 31-03-2017 T Sk 7 2422007 TS ! TS HId U 220237 TS 1 TS fohan | 390 F 182417 THT=S 1 31-
03-2017 T U1 & SIS T TS 9364152 TR U FUT i TN T&lhd hi T |

S wHi % HAqild sTHeTe a9 o S ok J 237858 HEEA! hl THIET il 21831 THTSISI ki T3 fohan | a9 o SR 18059
THTHS hl 1816197 BTIR TYF i 0T Gl USH i T |

O Afyeie THTEST 7 S 9 ORI IR A1 5EY S AR R o | 36 T § 3 YaW oW & 9’ W W 1 wnfyd e § 9%
W1 T & effiier Tt & fou o1aen W o1 Sew Tiid e & forg oS Ui & k0 o % A @ T

Y&H fom W SRR 951 &3 & foT Mg R W SRiees, 9ug S o1 STRsH fohal 1 | S5 STeTel THu=s! & 3cdmal
SR ! Fgra o & fore o o SR o A frefafea ser o

2  §% A aftR™ oM T e H TSI YeuHl U THUES SISl i feht 17.03.2017 | 19.03.2017 e A i 7T,
STl 9o & 6 70 |t el 3 THTs 9g 9T o | 56 STeR TR Shal-felshdl Sigeh ot TS foRan T |

S 7 THTE W 3T FRIHA % qed A6 9 ©.101.05 TG  6de ¥ STIEM Faadl o <6l ol Y&d foan 7, FeH 9 56.74 @@
T Y TR T # |

T S wgl T famreor
G QIorce Tl o1 famareor 59 STaHmen 1 a9 2005-06 H ek H Y foran 1 | Aefian & qed oTafy o SRH A 858 W

ST TR ol &, 71121 TSR TR UG R I | 31-03-2017 Tk Fdd 18777 (T[UTcHER ) HgK Sifded TRl (STersit) =i fored
75108 Tt ¥ BT, o WS i | SIUETHISTE hTEishH o T6d AeTe | . 1.26 @ M HerEdl U i 7T |

feram shfee e (FEE)

THH-THF § G & a1l d TR FREMET FF FEA KU < o fAU S R AR TG HE F THT H P FH, T-IR DA
WHTYfd 1 R & FH F & AU S foFam hiee HIE F €9 H IR B0 IR TEHR GN 3H A1 1 IE H & 994
Y @ UM R T | Sk 77 Ao ok TR H IR ST fREE bl o T R R W@ € | el SeEd § 5w faferd gae,
St ARt T % fAT I Sre-gu R % 918 off ARM Wi o79e uRar % |re-wre Tu % feu weeie W w1 ed
W) 9, Hft I Tk FaGE % € H A oH o fow 71 e 7o | araa H oS 3 e TS & Tah 6801 94 T © | |t
el S e Fersll, TSt 3R Tehrt faami ! g6 45 % R fharee # e fhan 7 €| wHell % saatas
ICAEH 1 RO 3 el o o1 o1 Jo™ R fauom o1 €9 o foron § i) so@ wfy weif & fafaueson o aeman faen g1

GetenTd oY o ST hEl W (HHA FOT) h Ted G AT FFhT I WMMHA I GU Soh 7 Teh ATSHI A1 § a1 T d8d &
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172426 TSR hiSe TH o T 45520 Shdt H TR fma1 31-03-2017 T HEIEt & d8d T 9135148 () TR SRl A7H &,
ST gel 7 e i G 259786 (HHA) T o fad a4 2016-17 % FHIfid Tk ST Joces fhEM shfee wied 678105 @1

FHUh FAS

T | Fu FoTail & TS | deh Teh 379 et 191 Tl & | Foeh FeTal st RN 01 & SR faema’ 9 a1 g2 ofiR 7o fhoent
% o9 36 YR o J9R & T $Hueh Ftal ol Hod 1G] TR Tareed TSiE! JH1 T | 3 e F9Tfod SUR o aTell deh k0l
I TgAM § off TEITR T | 36 1 A H W Aok A 3H HIHH i YEAA hl 3R UG Aok H Th ok FoAdl 1 TS
fora T | 37 a1 Heifa vmenstl 9§ |iha werEdr off § S @R sl oIk Sa & o9 dea Hudh Tnfid e o forg ot
T fordm el &l Hard ot 5 W@ | e fafafie, gen faa onfe ¥ Hefud wE wrimdl & s ot 3 Fusd Fd w W@
¥ 1 o9 THUEST & of dgEr S ® )

ek o HaTe &5 H 31-03-2017 T 564 FUF &9 H HL @ § | F F9 doh ht fomaiia e & R T FE w6 @ 6
Tonfd T 96 ¥ |

FETAHT TSR ST hrderd (damgsiar )
THMHT ISR G e (Torssit) aRd TR & Hecadhial FREwH 8 § TF & | 3 & 3839 S0 § SI18] IR
% STIET AT HIEAT § | FHieT Tafey 3 SRE ook A 39 IS 6 Sfaid 1071 W bl Hod & ¥

fa=iar Arerar IRTEehdl shrshH

S 3 a4 & IRE 2080 faxia werar ffadi <1 afmmer foman | fSeer 19 foxita werar e S =@ =fee wema’
I AYFE UH HRUNTH 19 3fean & @i & foman | S 8 fader, 2016 i fave werar feom & @i W fean T 5w
s1eran aro @i o fefSed isteRm @t U=ia w1 ¥q 13 fefSea wrmifi merdr Smreshdl Sriswd 61 S &t 114} Juis
™ 12-01-2017 Sl G=fera feram m=m |

ek ATtk ek IS Ul (THSTEITH ) el UL Sf+ar hfge Glaenadl & el shfee Mt
T IS oh d&d ShiSe TRl th T I8 & 1Y holch hidl HAWT halead ( THURTH ) o
e quEar

IR TRHR 1 ok IICH HATTAl (Th 0 H &% W T FHUF H0 FIE Halfedq (THURTHT) F qad wior wenfud fwan § 1
forgent mafier 329 S 1 Shfee TS Heht ST HHT I o8 TH W H I ikl (¥[eh hige IGH H Toh | TR 329
100.00 TG & AT T 1 hI H0T SITEH I FHH AM € | THF SFTTIR F% ScACH Hatai (TH ) 1 I glaen i %
79 Ao foRT U 7, o Teof # hfee Widt te whH % d8d 06-01-2017 % e # THURTH & Wi e ¥ Hugiar fA ¥ |

3T TRT ol AT  TRA-T WLTE-370 30’ & hiai-aa &g SN Ta arfured T o |iel qegitar
ek J 21 |, 2017 1 STHH THR & GRA-T-T2E 279 700 ST & Hra-=aH & foe 38 ue anforss faum & wny wgafa-
T (THSTY) W EEAER foRa § | 39 AIS B Ieed Anue AR o fere fafsmior qen San = forelt ot & % qed 9 & Wiy
TR-T& ST 1 YaH 3TM & Y& H A1 faehrd o faw 7 01 Iqeied I € | ST a0 Fiforsy fasImT $18m TRepr s
% dgd = AT @t 5 % i X W S T SYTS HAWT |

QEITHT STTETE AT (NTHTETS ) & hiai-ag &g A9 eTSiiT seh (Teugsi ) o qrel ggafa
STETY T R T R 5o (T g d T HASd ) YU STard A (deaue) | faw s (3 st 17
I, 2015 § Y foman 7 | @ifer ad 2022 T Wl % fAC SR % 9RG TR % @& A T RIS ek | S % a8d 9IRSt
T T W shiee foie Afsaet dem (Hiva THud)F weom 9 forwrrd e &1 Ui=d & © | hfee foae afsaet dem
(HiueTedTs) o Heeh A & 59 @t wifasnfe TR # QR <9 & oo Yo WhiF % ®9 § HEifad fwmar s

3G ST 1 SE¥ TR A1 Afenrewr v 3 dgd A wed TE % idid o | e/ W HisE! YSH HEAT § | $HF ITHAR
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3T9H TTHIT faeh S

e J YA BIRET SR (TATEST) & 1Y 31-10-2015 i YA T W g&eR fwu, it foh S o 5941 9 51 o 16-10-2015
I AISHI & HEd o T gg, 9o & A Feweh Hed § STHIGH o Jead fhal T

A H e U el TR AT WA, R R A YHFHA STE AIS1 S oY 9 ¥ HHSR 97 o fag aun fe=1 o
g & o B, H o HoNeH o sHR GUCTuHTH Wi S Us/UasTEs o €9 H fordl | 9Ra H wredtertor & yaifud gfg & measi
T IROTHEEEY qT STEM | 1 S8 g TR + 8 i (eI il e 9X) T 3T = dieqet Ao IE & T,
Sifer weay ot ot (TmeTEst) & o €, foren m vl & § wmetdst % forw e foiae ufsuet whim duauaey &, &
HETT & Tt A 6 TG H AT fRa1 ST | IS % 39 ¢ 52 i Teh a9 9114 01-01-2017 ¥ wRif-ad o S | 9
Tom T foraR d gU T o qa # & TATas & W URaEfid 8 g ¢ U SSecUs/TASTISST o e W HHEA 8 T 6,
S 18.04.2017 1 TALTS & WY THAEST & HUATITH o Hr-=a & foIT Teafd-7 | g&der F g S|

St Ui sk (Suwst ) @t st Gt
Sfedl & fore S @t Teft et 7 9tna T 9§ siegst T @il | HiRT STafy % S S 7 1190698 SUEs! W Wit T dar
39 TE W SUgsl Wil shi W& 9gH 6830037 B T |

|TETT 91 U (SEEt )

foreftsr TS % fed % TR W 9 | 2006-07 & SR THRI TG T A1 ohi & Hi | SR ST TSI SHTESh & |
39 IS o ScTd THS o SUTETd ol o @il qh TSl @R Tag Ffayfd & Sfea Wt & IR 01 Tl SUeisd Il
¥ | gHiten & SfTd 3T ot I o SR Sk 6837 WHM WG U (SHEIET) i SR T Tl | 39 T & ST fRd S 9 e
89213 SIHIE W FHeT kTl TR 2022851 TR T H |

UTHHOT ferehTd Tl Ta-TSTTR WTETuT W ( TRUHE ST )

Sk g MOMAYR, ST, SRETe, HIEd(H: ) T HHed e H U ARZTHSIRTE weonfud fhu 7u g, St fof 1o yrfius sa 9
1 TTHIOT SR ehi o1 STOAT ol M L T8 § | 37 TEeii o o= st st fafy= =i & |re-ame g 59 W 9R-9R
TSI Y TTE | SARTFEINSTE kT fireht Ar freqor qok &) Wfgd €T ¥ 1 ety & < 2806 STRUHES ST wfvfe sraeff TR
71 R AfeRt TSR & Ted STUT STISHfoeht ST T § a1 378 | Fal 1853 1l 2016-17 & IR Gerafeerd € M|

e § o STEITEEdets (T T 3TR) & U STohied! §RI AT 0l o QR a1 YRd SRR & A0 faehrd Hared
BRI STTHIGT % STTHR STRTHELE STEE, SRTHELE ATqX a2 STRUHEISTE SiRgre &l ' wu '’ wMe g fohu u qen
ARTHEANE Y (H:) TN AXTHLNATE HIHET ol Aeh T e oy 71T | T Foft Seoi@ 149 e &R 3 qed Tgiatst
RIS CREa

a1
fusa fag ad & T s1afy % SRH S1d 7516570 TR €949 % Hehiee! ik A 9 98 & SR $el 7397250 TR 93 Fi T
31T ot | 3T o1 sTferRier fewn ST W =T (41.97%) 3R fawt (40.15%) & fet |

P

S 7 freet ad & THH eafy % SRE 7527917 TR T3 & HE 39 99 Fd 7011239 TR TUH &1 & foval | o =9 |
S (ST TR S 1) IR 9T o fET@ 55.16% 1 | 36 TS e W 30.97% AT 317 =99 S 319w fearfa o yrasm
T 13.87 =4 T T |

T ufumy
Fel A (T TAH § T8e1) 5623 TN €9 I @ |
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fordra s
TGk 3fied & oTeR W % % yq@ foxia erum fefafea €1
(Uf TR ®. H)

ired srste ffy 75334919 91615522
o e 9.24 6.80
IENIRASING] 5.41 4.53
fosit mifst= 3.83 2.27
TR ST 2.95 2.54
3 3 0.58 1.42
i s 1.46 1.15
ElltcERgiun 0.94 1.13
ExRISES 0.52 0.02

o 30T YuTTet ( ETdied )

ek I Yoo ST yonedt (Srdem) Rt SR fRen € SR Yo STeR0n Yumedt i SdaE X 39 WE © |

R

AT A T

1. A9d o= @ S

2. Arga grafy s

3. g arafy s

4. frad i i

5 YU SETEE R0 H T e
6. dfery wd @rE dufa i araet

7. 39 TSt it Hufd # e arad

8. FIH T W It T

9. rIforeh TEAH, STRE IR &1 @
IIMET ki 3T W YT

1. aitga sifim

2 0.50% 91 kT 3719 Afafer Ui 9 Ueer

T W & 1Y 3T ok | 31fafiem ofia 919 ~2.00 o st |
TRl (YR rd o & @ i Siete) Sge)

129l anfties gfdaed, 2016-17

TR 3R T’ 6.75%
375 Wed T T 7.75%
TR 3R T’ 6.75%
315 It W T 8.25%
TR 3R 'l 9.25%
378 Wt W U 10.00%
2.50%

2.50%

100%

15%

Full

25%

TR 3Tk &8 8.50%
3T Tl wd Ui 8.00%
10%

10%




39| T foeh Seh

TSR AT 2016-17 i SUATSAT
fora ad 2016-17 % foru Urisiw S & Wy foRanf-ad Smawfas AsH 2016-17 % Y@ AFE 991 39 W SIfae syafermi
frefafaa €

(Uf R &, H)

1. S 8400.00 7924.22
2. 3 759.56 615.14
3. R0 9 A 4800.00 4147.84
4. faw 4150.00 4493.27
5. BT ST 1000.00 945.58
6. Sl % 70.00 58.24
7. IR fourees Hufa

T) J9 i Y | fefa 817.64 844.51

o) 7€ gfg, AR FE A A 102.36 609.83

) Fa A 680.00 380.00

<) ofa # feafa 240.00 1074.34
8.3

T) M WA 408.00 315.45

) free woge 335.00 307.74

@) 3= o 80.00 128.47
9.3

T) S W AT 430.00 388.28

o) IUR T A 30.00 26.99

o) FHHARE R 160.00 159.30

<) 3T Faed 9 100.00 73.86
10. AT/ ( afi=mer ) 103.00 103.23
@ﬁq@ﬁmm&nﬁfﬁm 50.00 104.36
3T Yl Sl ST
Add Excess Provision for Income Tax written back _ 169
& Deffered Tax Asset
11. HA TN 35.00 0.56
12. 9801 Y& FeIhich
frae W ofed steH 8.07 7.26
I W SfEa e 8.50 7.82
TR Ed T 5.12 5.08
faferi w eiea == 4.88 453
el Stgar 57.14 52.34
gfd e HerEr 31.06 29.16
Tfq HHAR FeE™ 6.22 5.82
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e-fafar saa=

e TS foIcll i e ot ereen, gfayfaai ot fén, feue grem/ds TRy /fire =i & frim =t e, fedie e s’ &
Sk TYLH How & Ta%g HHTH/YEH, ARY hl WIS W ST, ok % IR Y snemfia o & € © e 5 7 7 foita a9 &
¥. 1203027 TR ! o1 # 36 1@y § wHrem, fafma, feme ofe ot fasnt T, 375420 T9IR @1y stfsia foha |

ek MR TR LT, FARES Sk W ST & HIhA oleX ST hige, T Wl o ST o1 ok TYLH, STREISITE/ TR,
TETH SYENT Yook 3G % HIEAW ¥ o 37 TR-3411 379 o1 g i a9 | Had Jaeiie ¢ |

T et o I % faUvE % WraH 6 ded doh BHd oS Tferdis et N st fa. qen el aers wfeais she
IRE &, fa. & e wa R-Sfe oimn Sl @t fasht 39 FRURE Toie & &9 § H10 & W1 ¢ a1 T4 hiee aBH kg
Tiferdt & T8 Sk % RO Gl Hel HH ¥q AU fed B AR $9ANE % WY IS g € |

YA % G 3T W@ ST HutEl ¥ hel WiaeqHi o NG Sk 4 3H 1Ay % IRA o THH eEd & 98d
SESHS Y a1 € 1 & F 31-03-2017 T S T FHYE & dR R %, 22.61 G i AL 31fd T |

UHE vite FHES qem aea SHreq
Sk T 31-03-2017 T IAHH A Vi (SRE Td Hel YoiEsh 1 BIght, Fifeh I JrAISd S ¥ TYEIA W ) Feed ©:
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e 8 25650149329.41 20870218010.00
afirm 9 38414108790.11 38956425387.51
C-’HW qﬁx’rtrﬁaf 10 114859320.49 124201352.19
1610261063.04 1706814896.31
I S 7 MY
1 202821768.00 209617366.00
IRL %@ ﬁm 431393854.50 467828877.45
e Mt Sk
LER I . Mg ARG Fferes pur famr
ERSE Tt foReie aeh iﬁ;?sﬁw::@ﬁm
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TET ATHOT faehTe Sk

e I : TATEIET (3799 )
31-03-2017 ! HHTW a8 o fog oy ud g1t o

. 31-03-2017 &t 31-03-2016 !
D e e
|. 3

aﬁa IS 13 6231851486.86 6957937486.32
1284718929.93 439312557.60
__
T=p)
=3 o T =S 15 4152706853.73 4077012758.48
TfETe =g 16 2331581068.52 2231786482.19
Y qeT Hreard 1043629211.83 702439815.01
. g= | | 752791713408]  7011239055.68)
111, e /Es
FHAT0 o o frerer v -11346717.29 386010988.24
e : faxdia ad 1 o 0.00 122500000.00
e : TR o AR Tae™ a9 12747852.00 0.00
AT : T T TARRT 0.00 0.00
Sire : ufitg i Hufa 4221975.00 1777418.00
| Wwmmfm@es| | 5623100.71]  265288406.24]
Iv. fafr=m
o (wifafusr) Rere & Temia 1124621.94 53057681.25
for (i) Rl | T 0.00 29359597.75
HE/ASE 6 H T 4498487.77 132871127.24
YrenfiTeh! STeder=d iy § Tiao 0.00 50000000.00
. z=| | 5623100.71] 265288406.24]
V. e 91 o
T A 10.00 10.00
Hifeish qe SRS 3™ fd IR 0.06 62.66
e ore Hifaai o e W feoof
SRR . g AR G arfirer A famr
M : TEETRl TS TETRR
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TUT ST
frev
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&Il 9. 052751
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31 W€, 2017 9k § Tor-U el et qe Gorreish |
31-03-2017 doh 31-03-2016 dch
fererar . .
_ (TR E. ®) (TRTE. )
TGN : 01 : Yot
aferpd geft
2 . 2 .
S D e A6 S 0000000000.00 0000000000.00
HHDHTEa/3T3T i T8 YSit
%. 10/~ TcIh h 8963240 T
T g kNl 448162400.00 448162400.00
50% HRd H{h
15% 3T9H HIhR 134448700.00 134448700.00
350 gAEE S ok e 313713700.00 313713700.00

ST : 02 : INfEra R srferge
- fovm (wifafyer) smfaa

BTN TR 573032984.41
werd : fehrEt 0.00
4 % IRE S 1124621.94
sifom sfere 574157606.35
9- fomiw (qsit) emfaa
oA ATy 301879048.32
werd : fehTEt 0.00
¥ % IRE S 0.00
sifom stferey 301879048.32

- /AN TR
(1) M/ ARET

oA SAfER 2043049678.75
ECERREED ) 0.00
¥ % IRE S 4498487.77
sifam sAfers 2047548166.52
(1) f7om IaR-=gE IR
JEAT SAfER 501891157.00
werd : et 73241604.59
¥ % IRE S 0.00
sifam srfers 428649552.41
(1) CFTeTSTehel/3Tedid I
YRfYeR i 50000000.00
o2d : ferEt 732450 0.00
4 % A e f*g 0.00
sifer st G/ 50000000.00

519975303.16
0.00
53057681.25
573032984.41

272519450.57
0.00
29359597.75
301879048.32

1910178551.51
0.00
132871127.24
2043049678.75

496465290.00
0.00
5425867.00
501891157.00

0.00
0.00
50000000.00
50000000.00
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31-03-2017 deh 31-03-2016 deh

ST : 03 : SHT
- i) | S
37) dF 9 0.00 0.00
) AT Y 4410361824.46 4137884846.78
i) S S ST 48164090619.68 43379833860.50
iii) qrafy s
37) dF I 0.00 0.00
) AT Y 26667712843.18 26301806995.23
F- i) 9RA H s o1 S 79242165287.32 73819525702.51
i) 9T 9 SRR wrEnst 1 S 0.00 0.00

FIYT : 04 ¢ IUR TREAT
- NG H SUR i

i) R o S 0.00 0.00
i) eTE 3703120778.00 3259733886.00
iii) 3T 9
31) TSI Sk 1965561046.78 1991492870.27
o) T T S 466300000.00 533100000.00
) ©g ot o1 0.00 0.00
iv) 3T LI q ToiTea (TTUHeTHE ) 16459000.00 47810500.00
I 9Nd o 98 1 B 0.00 0.00
SHIH T TE ot H e foire ko 6151440824.78 5832137256.27
ST : 05 : 3T TTATY A WL
i) e A fod (Feren-1 & STgER) 394846062.44 349657811.92
i) SR Frtad FaEeH (faa) 0.00 0.00
iii) Sufed = (FerTe-11 % STIER) 762483228.36 755224207.19
iv) 3T e eE (EHerden-111 o 3TER) 3076731019.70 2547424826.11
=
ST ¢ 06: Tehal 3T WRd fiord des | smm afyr
i) BdH Tehar 519218007.60 830875011.94
i) g ford s o arg st
31) = @ | 3230577209.82 2929717724.78

=
SR : 07 : éaﬁﬁwmqamaﬁ?awmwuﬁéww
- uNd H

i) st § s uf¥rer

31) =] @l # 5668835320.07 3269478008.11
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31-03-2017 deh 31-03-2016 deh

o) 3T 5 @l | 18718216555.66 18982417081.64
24387051875.73 22251895089.75
i) U w2 *e T daw Aifew 0.00 0.00
24387051875.73 22251895089.75
- YRA ¥ 9T 0.00 0.00
24387051875.73 22251895089.75

W: 08: fraer

|- 9RA ¥ ferer

i) "Rl wfayfaai 24640823072.41 19209341076.00
i) FgAd Hed 0.00 500000000.00
iii) FERR wfAfaEl & IR 500.00 500.00
iv) fes=d qen aieq | 1009325757.00 1160876434.00
V) 31 0.00 0.00
I1- 9Ra & ameR fam 0.00 0.00

2565014932041|  20870218010.00
25650149329.41| __20870218010.00

ST : 09 : AW
- i) % T fewmre faa 0.00 0.00
ii) TS shige, TR TN 01 il 7if W A 17626116404.25 16718334549.95
iii) grafy o 20787992385.86 22238090837.56
) i) g ardfas dafadt 36986909171.80 37684503339.20
i) e Seh/aReit TSy St/ TaTss 477633387.00 1093523573.00
iii) ergfaa 949566231.31 178398475.31
T~ |-9rd o sy
i) mefes & 36788184389.15 36004432289.39
i) eIt & 0.00 0.00
iii) S 0.00 0.00
iv) 3T 1625924400.96 2951993098.12
I1- 9Ra & =T 31fm 0.00 0.00
T- i) W Hutaa 30735011411.87 32876805479.86
i) SY-T St 5071134088.92 5124765883.95
iii) dfery gufa
31) dicry Hafa-| 2027871090.19 347921128.72
o) gfery dufa=i-1| 577318112.13 606056102.48
) dfery Fafaai-111 2774087.00 876792.50
T) =M 0.00 0.00
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31-03-2017 deh 31-03-2016 deh

I ¢ 10 A HuraAr

1) S
Yelerdt ¥ o1 31 HIE qeh bl hiAd T 4500000.00 4500000.00
a4 % ERE Sg 0.00 0.00
4500000.00 4500000.00
1) afER 11400000.00 11400000.00
g - IR 9 fiqfy qek sera 2225290.01 1742410.54
9174709.99 9657589.46

IEREECKEEGE

Yeledt o o 31 HIE deh ANTd 434744182.38 379210651.75
3T oT9e Fufedl W 3™ & SRA 4nT 43073525.45 64453297.29
477817707.83 443663949.04
T - 99 % SR T 63610415.57 8919766.66
414207292.26 434744182.38
S - a4 & SR FHESH 0.00 0.00
414207292.26 434744182.38
T - 3T oT9d Hufeam § fafy ae sea 313022681.76 324700419.65
101184610.50 110043762.73

ST : 11 : 3T Hutaat

i) 3R FHrETea garEsH () 45851023.88 31910389.00
i) fraw = Hafga == 1208564445.00 1117714649.00
iii) 21fm R Yafga == 173173287.25 145159495.49
iv) SIfH//EE R TeE R A 81601633.05 290298689.05
v) RIEG qu W 23590004.45 22993617.15
Vi) TEAeE e vraEe § Hiery @ 1420544.34 1816596.00
vii) 3 (Fer - IV & STER) 76060125.07 96921460.62

AT ¢ 12 : Geifera qrfare

i) fs =il & S TR Tl Far & fowg @ 0.00 0.00
i) iR e fremt & S 0.00 0.00
iii) ST TR fafTaa 31 & Wd W e 0.00 0.00
iv) 9Rd | T2l st 3R | & TE TR 200660529.00 207728316.00
v) TR, T qer 3T Sesdr 0.00 0.00
vi) 5 o7 TSl fern I afio &9 9 SR § 2161239.00 1889050.00

e | 202821768.00|  209617366.00
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31-03-2017 deh 31-03-2016 deh

I :13: AfSia ==

i) sIfm/feei W =e/Ee 3154500934.51 3759725256.17
i) a9 W = (S & 99, R <A i) 3043977192.35 3198212230.15
iii) =1 33373360.00 0.00
AT :14: I I

i) HeE, fafa aen SRS 47400736.88 96476273.23
i) fror =t foent o ey 931134113.87 84399284.86
iii ) THMER 93 31 o foshl W a9 51920.00 41322.48
iv) ofH, o a1 7 Fafaai &t foeet Ay 4651292.19 2901018.18
V) 9ZE @i § 1ol T Suid kY H et 76988920.39 40099759.78
vii) 317 3T (fowga faawor dam=e v #) 224491946.60 215394899.07
Tt ¢ 15: T A

i) ST R AT 3882843164.97 3789714961.48
i) Aree fagst = == 265063409.00 281119389.00
iii) U R e H S 4800279.76 6178408.00

ST ¢ 16: UR=TE™ =

i) SHHTIT 1 A (T I WA ) 1593042821.06 1409439583.44
i) ot &Y den amsfen 96003612.91 88774480.37
iii) fife qon wemdt 21530342.94 19217613.44
iv) foRmaa qen g=m 1327834.00 1974122.00
v) S i gufa &1 g™ 28332028.99 39976294.25
Vi) 3TheTUT J[eeh qe W (VT 3ihateh SMtHer) 7381114.50 9224611.50
vii) A qe1 TR T 6862108.50 3649995.40
viii) 9, Sfemm, fawm onfe 4781954.75 4025468.92
iX) R SFTEATTT 692086.00 1560672.01
X) ST AU QT ST 5179826.29 3562729.55
xi) s 10057562.50 6416601.50
Xii) 3 @d (Fersh-VI & ATAR) 556389776.08 643964309.81
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31-03-2017 WWW—WW@WWW I
Hor=ah - |
Wi faet et faega faaror
e 31-03-2017 @& 31-03-2016 @&
M A ferie g 299918841.30 219695431.03
= fae 3627155.21 3577146.21
M ST 91297136.93 126382305.68
T a3 fiTge = 2929.00 2929.00
o ah - ||
Hafgd ot et fereqga faawor
-03-2017 doh 31-03-2016 doh
faaur D108 : :
I R 727339138.36 721231035.19
qMeTE ¥ RO W 35144090.00 33993172.00

762483228.36 755224207.19

e eh - Il

3 et ot faga fererT ( wrarer=i aht oniher &7)

I

31-03-2017 deh

31-03-2016 Tk
(TfoTE.H)

(T ®. W)
T ST 1514322611.41 1874314962.04
TR IR 8730458.68 14422462.15
A TR THT USE T 46656.00 62694.00
T TSl SHTT Gl 761303.00 913622.00
TR SHTTHTATE ey 0.00 524990.00
T THTH T 8076127.32 8051148.52
S 2987499.00 5850800.00
TS TR TaUAdIeTE 1577449.00 1540256.00
=19 =1 o 53782.00 13284471.44
o1 A S8/ TaE A @ 29389757.21 14570457.03
AN A S= it i 21806906.00 21806906.00
A AT SehaTol Yoo adl @ 4548733.00 6647938.50
T M & ded § gaem 84696436.79 92883119.00
Sk o B & TEUAN W I HT Y8 50812459.55 71404658.07
SR HTATTT THRISH T JEEHH 17155562.54 0.00
R A foae 3457415.23 3091723.70
ST HT JTIEH 0.00 0.00
SRS TH/ TASUHS! Zifere @t 1306514539.07 402680348.83
TATH A A 21793323.90 15374268.83
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31 WTd, 2017 Tk oh qAT-UA ol GolTeh AT T T
Wl - |V : 371 Wuradi okt fawqd faawur ( wraemi at e &)

31-03-2017 deh 31-03-2016 deh

Tofitg R gufaat 7386630.00 3164655.00
wfery @ (Y &1 fee) 38120110.97 41244207.16
gfaqfd g & Yok 433161.60 0.00
I i 3T 3T 2837893.00 1831804.19
TRTd I 18512827.11 20311220.11
Ter, SfA®M qon T, TN 1 ST TRt 3251406.39 3015512.39
forerafan TmEeH @ 9958.00 20403632.27
ARSIRTE H YTy SEUTH 1452.00 1452.00
T A HHTSE/fRTEn shfe 5506686.00 6948977.50

7606012507 9602146062

31 WT, 2017 @k oh ATH-gI ol
HeTT ek qUT YATHE HIT
"o - V : Tafaer 3= 1 fowga faewor

FEATHS J[eh 89470034.74 84980288.98
Ha Yo 83922839.41 87880906.02
i Yook U THER Yoeh 50125576.45 41822765.57
[GIETRETEI] 973496.00 710938.50

224491946.60 215394899.07

TSl Ua 3Teh{eHeh @l ohl faawuT
31-03-2017 deh 31-03-2016 dch
TN & fa9did g 1034660331.50 710692551.01
et 1fim o faudia waeme -8186682.21 -8252736.00
AR FETTE FHENSH T I 17155562.54 0.00

104362921183 702439815.01
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T TS T @ Rl et eh dell GoTeatch IRl
31 9r€, 2017 99 deh
HeT ek - V| : 311 @l okt faga faaoT

31-03-2017 T 31-03-2016 T
I (o )

H-Y9 12179575.50 6666577.00
I T 3T Sk Yook 2335885.84 1204915.85
[ESRISRIEI R 0 2025206.94 1445130.73
TR 99 a1 qifeeh 4533236.10 4543801.50
HqHE 32848558.56 27988795.13
THSH 25365.00 21594.00
I3 TH 1331055.99 1450501.00
ST T 20444956.48 13956967.88
I T 10208349.96 9208915.35
The e peft 709599.00 1346355.00
e foeR 4154619.00 3162332.00
SISTSHISIETSATE hl STHT ST 71782174.00 65625676.00
Jf¥1&Tor AT 2743379.00 469269.00
qheT AT 108554.00 284909.00
TN HEEIdl Feaih 186855.00 163804.00
ghfed Td STHRREY 29088.00 282000.00
=t Hifem 161619682.00 276336792.00
TS R & foe SHeM SRue 2500000.00 2500000.00
AU R YmETS T@H 3647243.00 3408885.00
W FedmT (TFRRIfEa) 606189.00 1119379.60
Hreiwa/dieied o= R faa = 65302833.62 81613040.70
HARTHEASE 4343031.00 3602369.99
TEIET/ T/ Sehat 3461978.48 8946625.00
HaT Yok 149262360.61 128615674.08

556389776.08 643964309.81
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R W, (i) 2FEn < faw Tem (iii) Tt & forw Suerss | sis 511 sTawess gfayfaal i< aRaeaar qe s @
1 S 8, i ' Tee g HANE! | onfiepa fohal o1 © | ' o€ W ofen’ &t 4t # wnfier wfasfaat foent s &1
e SR | syrarvashal v, Wit feran T € 1 3 wfasyfaat St swiea <A St # 1 vedt €, 5 ¢ fereht % g
I’ & &9 | aiffend feren T ¥ |
i) ‘aftadedr qe S W' % qed afiehd ferel sl arTa qem Wfiem % dR W safemma gfayfa & afaeed safy
% 39 GHY ¥ TARCRS L fem R
iii) ‘ofén & forw s’ & qeq arfieha fraei 1 qen ‘faset o fow suers’ =it aR &g fafed fman mon & den
THSTETHTH ST g S A W Godifshd feRaT T qel 39 STTHR Afe Feret aiomg sgar € @1 39 e fean
T A AfE FE et ¥ o 3 A1 F 71 @i H =1t fomar
3) digd, fesi=r, TR q°T 3T Selehtiereh ol ol STeir=a Ui o T8d Aoias i fe T T |

o) Tehe stHT

4.
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T) o T & IR I Tohg & STHR T e T |
o) o g Aifa & fe diftem % p1ae S aradfas e % STER W e w)

s
ot AT 1 SARSE GRI T AT & AR Froure iR Tr-Froares goft § faswea foman o | Tr-feares s1firg =t
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(&) fery Hufd |
goft € - i - gfard fewd W 25 % w1 Y AR orgfaa few 100 % W R F
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3. gor-ua H Ifim s R-faeares Hufa & fau i3 T ey & 9R W e s ® 1 9me $fim F foe e
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2 ge-umE 19%
3 fooel & FwRE 14%
4  FHEeE % TR 14%
5  HRTHREA 26%
6  OEfFd 20%
7 @ 10%
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9 FHA (WA TS & FTER) 33.33%
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YR T ST TR FrHa T e e qhe % Siarid FEmed % STER W A T E | \Ered A/
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8. 3 YT
T % SR GHIET % Ted T Sk o Ueh ol [ FMHI Wil bt Faet srepran gfaftesi & aftded # . 1,71,55,562.54 &t Tf¥
TS ST T |

9. U
Y T JTEHH TUE-22 o 3T T H1 @’ & STER ST Ida™ o SR & o fag fvan mn €1

10. oY &1 faf=se
Y % 20 % o= i faeiy (Sunfer) d= H qun 99 o1 WERo/sE o9 | faftEtsa e @ e

11. T 20 fd IR 3T

(uf¥r ama #)
faaur 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
st IR & fou o gv=na fae ey (=ifT) 56.23 2652.88
sfererdt I 1 AT 3Ed HE 89632480 4233969
i PR TR i q¢1 SEISS 3T 0.06 62.66
i TR 1 FHE A 10 10
. oEl I fewmfurat
1. UeA-fema

S BTy iR ST FHrEfera/sid e d e & R 9 gfaftedt &1 f9ern & & feman § ¥ | 78t Seoraid § & i@
IR - % Heo | 31.03.2017 T % kel i Hiafeeai Qi it <1 gkt § | 96 2016-17 F U svichet wfafe wa1 W e 139
@A H TH-3F %I 16-08-2014 § hfsd X Tz 7o & 9o Sheftasd @rd fafer ae T 1 s o fean T €1 56ek oTafman 31.03.
2017 Teh TSTrEitell ST SR SR YT oAl THeT™ 31.03.2013 T Wl Smanaii & o< o 7o § 990 59 ol o ad-Ha & forg erer
gfafte o1 R 31.03.2016 T T I T 741 € 1 6 1 01.04.2012 H Sl fenie g @ J& foran € qen 9 fenie gl
I TH WM Y 376 S T I 2 {3 T T 1 hEiadd St S 31.03.2017 G HeA-THaTd fohan T | Sk STeen sheashd
SRY =k I 16.05.2014 & ThaT 74T T SHHT 31.03.2017 Toh Hel-THeTg e T |

Tk HoH Stk % YA T ol ol THeA 37el off wiferd € qe o™ § %. 17155562.54 61 ot 3(R &, 38 5% 57 0 e
YA HIAT TR |

it el & wrEn-afe & foam &1 % g R foran o €, ok Swied w1 sew|

2. framr:
7,32,41,604.00 (¥. 14,75,54,868.00 et e1eftd) & tfafier stered sl o W steredd ¥ v SarR-<ge §= § THiard
L fea T R

3. fafiea G
mﬁmmmmﬁ%ﬁiﬁaﬁﬁaﬁrﬁaﬁwm%ﬂ

m_ 31.03.2017 | 31032016

HISTRTAR (%) 11.58 11.51
i HISARTHAR - & | il (%) 10.20 9.96
i HISRTHR - & 11 Git (%) 1.38 1.55
iv. JIRER! hT UdoTa
. ARd TR 50 50
9. TS FEhR (3THH HhR) Cred AS 15 15
¥, yEfSa d (FATEeE S A sfean) 35 35
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(@ ®)
m_
Frraer &6t hma
i. e = v wma 449327.01  404197.69
i STemead o fau yEEE 5643.35 5671.34
iii. 7o =t wEd 443683.66  398526.35
2. 7o W sraueas st foen ® wiaem i st deer

i. G &Sl 5634.71 5631.51
i SIS : Y % IRA R T g™ 1993.37 1976.01
iii. TR : a¥ % RH AAfafed wEHE H1 fHeEyAET 2021.36 1972.81
iv. HHE Sy 5606.72 5634.71

c. (i) ¥R raTEew fawr ug
(1) TR TSR a9 1 IR T 1 ey (ar@ #)

1 ORI TR 7675.90 7675.90 &t &I e
2 focit Hem 2010.85 2010.85 &t &I e
3 =% 500.00 500.00 Bidl &I &l
4 it frem 0.00 0.00 Ridl Tl &l
5 36.63 36.63 Bl ki)
—--
I ! TR § T grau™ 36.63 36.63
(i) TR-THUASTR forer & TR-feureq CGUCEIR:))
N T T T
1 G w9 36.63 36.63
2 99 % <RHE e 0.00 0.00
3 g9 % RA HAfAi 0.00 0.00
4  FUYE Soid 36.63 36.63
5  Fd R T yEyA 36.63 36.63
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4. wftEafcrE st urerr

4.1. T ) Tx-froaees gufwan (TdT) (eTrEH)
N ™ 0 TR
Fa AT § el T 61 giawd 19.99 15.61
i TUT T SAR-TQT
(T) =¥ & Y& B & 999 Fdl TIUT 84451.10 35914.03
(&) od % ERE S (A TIHW) 60982.85 75052.37
S-G9 (W)  145433.95  110966.40
(&)
PIERE] 2911.00 11637.71
aifaqfd (HreeE T | 1 T8 afayfd S sigwl) 31729.75 10265.00
ETia 3359.00 4612.59
SU-I(st)  37999.75 26515.30
U9 S| 107434.20 84451.10
ii. Hel T § SaR-agra
(T) Fe & Sad 60796.20 14756.72
(sit) ¢ % SRE e 50711.34 67945.44
(&) o & RA FHAfi 34716.57 21905.96
() TEYE SA" 76790.97 60796.20
iv. TAWT & fTT wraem # Sar-<@Td ( WiHeh UREutaal W Waeli ol S1geT )
(V) G & S 23654.90 21157.31
(&) od % IRA ford T yEEE 10346.61 7106.93
(d)  efafiad wae™ S SEE/aTE o 3358.28 4609.34
() TEYE SA" 30643.23 23654.90
St ) TAUIT WTGelT oh 3TTUTd ohT STTehetT (v.qm@w)
Fa R-foared afwafaat 107434.20 84451.10
Fa fd T JrEauH 30643.23 23654.90
YT T ST 28.52 28.01
) Tr-froarees ifim o o wraens &t ot & SrEr anfteRor (5. @@ ®)
m———
307350.11 846.97 307350.11
2 Wqﬁm&m 60982.85 10271.51 50711.34
3 dfcry ufdufaai - i 28614.84 8336.13 20278.71
4  dfery gt - i 12901.68 7128.50 5773.18
5  dfcy Rt -iiizsmer aiedfaa 4934.83 4907.09 27.74

N3

* YT o | ST el
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4.2 T uREufwEl o1 faaor, afg gl fear T & (€. dE o)

01 aREE e R, Al IAvted, g o fR § S & T e Bl 900.00
i e gt w6t uf, A gded, qafaie 9 ff & amea &t = Ridl 900.00
iii.  sTerEm gt w5t afl, At g, qAfaie g fR § awdeEid & T e REl REil
iv. wfery aRgafa st uft, afs gde, qafiaRon 9 fw | amae=rd st T g T Bl

feoautt : [(i) = (i) + (iii) + (iv)] B 900.00
4.3 UftEufaal & qien & ferg gefareRtor (Tadt )/ gafaior shufE & st Tt fata et w6 feer
(@ % )

m_
@l & §&
i TEHI/SAREHT I o T @l b1 i Jod (e 1 Hd)
ii. % fER
iv.  gelerdl oul H AN @l o deu H A foem
V. %A & | GHA AH/E

g & & & 4

4.4, @ie T IR-Frenfea faita dufa = faawor (vra & 7))

| Fi ) fww 31032017 31032016

1 (W) o9 F RE TS T Gl w TN

(F) FA FwEN Tl &l
2 (W) T G ¥ % IR gHifed @l wt gem Bl &l
(&) FA FwEN Tl &l

4.5. 99 T IR-Feariaa fasia dufaar &t faeror (e . # )

| =
1. 9973 @ S gen REl Rl
2. ESCETRI EE B
3. U 53 T $a four REl Rl

4.6 HT¥oh URETFAET & AraemE (@ . 1)

E=n fa
(i) e gREafaa st foen # ford T gaym (-) 81.87 (-) 82.53
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i) ST ohT ShefarehaoT (T T )
TG FoH o SHIhAISA! I el STl 400.81
Sk % FA S H oY T TS AT h ST 1 e 5.06
ii) 27 =T TEET (ufdTRig H)
T T S YRS &l et ARH 107.95
Sk o Fol A § W T IS FHUTRTIS o ST T gfawa 2.60
iii) SfEm st TehTrar (UST RIS )
N T I SHURTAST/TERT 1 el TSI 116.92
S o 1 TRUhTIST/ATEh! o Fel SuH | oG o oIS SURFHTIS /ST % WS T Ffdwd | 2.82
iv) R-froreer dufaat w1 ueviv (U wig )
Haf= 9R TIHT @l § Fel JeuH 37.06

4.8 AR IR-fronees Hufwart (Tadi)

T e e

EEiE k| ITETH
Fa AW Fd FAaAMMHE  Fa AW FA  FpAATHH
ECopi T FA AL H R TAAIT el TTHT

EIGRGH IR
31) vrafher O
1 iy wd Heig fshamram 1857.93  270.25 14.55 1697.81 186.43 10.98
2 m@;ﬁ%aﬁm 435.36  151.12 34.71 417.06 121.85 29.22
3 Hamd 1039.73  352.80 33.93 1190.60 319.83 26.86
4 AfFITa F00 311.89 104.29 33.44 294.97 107.10 36.31

3644.91| 878.46 24.10 3600.44 | 735.21 20.42

o) Tr-yraftes O

1 v Td dag fhamramT 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 zEm 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 ¥ 44.54 5.89 13.22 30.60  7.62 24.90
4 Hrfie w= 458.39  189.99 41.45 501.15 101.68 20.29

502.93| 195.88 38.95 531.75 | 109.30 20.55
FAdm (@E) | 4147.84 | 1074.34 25.90 413219 | 84451 20.44

: CO
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5. SATETTh TUTT
=3 Fer
0) 3itad e gt W efEd % dR W A T 6.80 9.24
(i)  ofred w9t R fEd % IR R IR-=AN A 1.40 0.58
(i) ofod wE gt R siEd & IR R e oy -0.27 1.46
(iv)  9REafaal | ey 0.01 0.31
(V) I HHERI SRIER (S 9 A Seal) 582.07 @@  542.35 @@
(Vi) U HHER W FHA Y 0.03 @& 1.26 @@
Seh o HUTTRE skt HEAT : 2074

6. TRl I YeieM - §© uRHura X aaarell st uRueaer urare
SIRATS/RTETe | Tehs Yol o SR W IRETaal 3k garsii &1 fafa= gag R afiero foman 7o € iR 3 afkaeear e
% FIER % YR W AT § & FHETSH/IHTSH foha 7o 7 | st fagga faawo fr=fafaa 71

(@ % #)

1@14 159 29 fe aﬁﬁ
] @fs aé a1 as as
Ugdeh | aidew | addw | addw

80786.16 7681.65 32497.50 33262.25 45775.60 492084.24 30325.42 70008.83 792421.66

M 30884.13 3572.32 15692.92 21240.57 55163.02 187156.31 82161.92 18913.11 414784.30
fawt 6354.67 21324.60 36894.81 10243510 31637.41  8332.93 18900.03 223447.46 449327.01
IR foran

. 19655.60 0.00 14.27 937.58 5092.51  9220.12 21931.33 4663.00 61514.41

7. UEvi - fae e &7 augy

(TmE %. ®)
E=a i
T Uy yeviA
ST S-eh

()  oTorE dufd, iS58 3UR o9 arel gRT gifea foran S o foRtd WS €, O 28499.18  28341.38
TE W G Tk T4 & TR TR YSH HEAT ATTHNIER TER HueT

AT TR H]
(AT HaH, G SR, Ige¥id ATEdIeh TRER, ag-IRaR] dlel STERa wod, §
(i)  FruAeRl s et aiE, st a1 deru sg, gied, vfh s, fawm 3854.32 3060.29
3 fafor o1fe) 1 g8 T & YRFRa ek o9 o diR T YSH i | WWRAgene §
Tr-fafy smenfia (TAuws) Homergar of e S

(i) SR smenfd yfayfael (THeeE) iR 3% YRfer wwwigEe ® fram Bl Rl
T, A Bl e
Y. AT TR Gl Bl Bl

st el ueviA Bl Bl
T e o (TATEeT) iR e foam st (Tauwdt) § i o e eiik - -
TR-fafy W enenfia Qe
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8. Sich GIT Uehel ST THaTel ( THSHUA ) 3R W SURT €T ( SHsituet ) sl ur fodt 9 ot forga feramor
fora ad o <R Sk 7 stfershan Himn | arex HE e A st yem T e €

9. WTUH 22 - T{ ok [(TT 3T W @ik

31) T8 o SN 3T T o folu T T wraen skt ufdr

(drE . )
@ X o T Jraem Ridl 1225.00
3 ) TN T WUl T geeh MR €
(drE . )
AT S - of=a Hufaal T Joae™ 21.87 31.65
e Joawr 52.00 Rl

10. ARETATE GRI AT T & HT GATET
i & qed ¥ % SRE dF ! YRATF fS1d ik gR1 13 AT ¥ 26 3R, 2016 T IR AR & W@ e H fewiee & HrA

T T ST 64937 T (FiH TR Al O HAH T ) JAMT & T H ITaE HET o411

1. T fagiel, STET SEsts 7 ' oren WX fewfuri’ & fofe e & wmem o g  fegnfder s fordt €, o e
AT et Sl

31 ) TG WIeh 18 ohT 31U

31.03.2017 1 de H 2 () At UriSTs: S AT FAEeS ek i Sfean ¥ wfafers W wr o2 @ € | 37 HRYR Herem
=t fafy, witafaes enfe 1 fowga faawo f=fafea # 1

(@ %, ')
. ansi
1 o e v foe 02-11-2012 31-10-2016 9.53
2  diEsg e %ﬂtﬁ? 17-10-2016 3L 6.53
3 o U T A weIsys:  07-07-2014 3.7 13.98

&= | | | o | |

12. 3T T WHh
Sep 7 e feantaden % arer snddiuend grn fafi=t o et & efarid SRt o T Geran Jrel w1 SdTer R R |

13. gTae A ara feerfaart

ok o Tl 3R s feafa w5 ga feafa fafafed % sgar € (A T #)

Particulars
T YEYE @ H G & el 31093.83 28586.09
e ¥ % SR fRd T gEee & i 10974.54 7308.97
@ % SR feere Tl 3889.89 4801.23
& YEEE O H A Sl 38178.48 31093.83

TR fe@m T Frepredt T ufer a9 e ¥ 59 9 FS SR A SaR-<e g=g § fgen feam e
1297 afieh yfaeed, 2016-17
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14. o | Tentett Wit ufvr
Sk 7 AT SAR-<eE T=g | kel T Ui B Srewt o7 HIE N T=g | Tl e

15. Rrehmadl & Ged
foreprrdl o fueR =t fefa frfafaa €

T. UTEeh foreRTad

m_

T oY ol eI | difed RreRrdl bt §emn

. od % IRE w el wt gen 86

. od % I fueR T Rl S gen 86

. a9 % 3id H dfea foeemed s g 4
oit. SfeRT et grT fota ot

m_

oY i YESd | fohanf-aa Tl fordl T3 T 1 EEen

T % S AfehT ARl gR1 Ta fohdl T TR o S
T4 % SR foRanfaa foRd T wE 5t @en

T4 % 37d ¥ foranfad T fohd T3 TEE = e

o 2 2% -
g & & 4

16. fUet o6 o 3RS i, e Tl gl TRt | freran /s @ |

e Mot e

LERIE . Mg R G aifirden AR fawr
. wigmn RERCMIE DL &::W
IRENED ﬁii\/ IEEED
TUT Tt %qw ot U <9 weéq
[EED ek e o
T TS shast
M : ERE TS SRR
feAt : 15 54, 2017 THARTA §. 313132E
QJ T, QdEd
TR
Hewl |, 052751
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31.03.2017 SRl HISTRUSR st TRerfa

faaent we
gt fAfer, Sifew uReuf/gerd it Sifaw uREuf 1urd o sa=

fewar w- oSt faf¥r ofiR Siifew ufiguty s

| it fafer T AE T H
T &/ % US ad
1 9ed st 8,963.25
T 1
1.1 SEEe
1.2 Seufid R gRgufaat (S6i) 73.87
1.3 vEyE § &6
1.4 T I=  foe geaae | &
1.5 gl % decd Tehal o TaeM H HHl
1.6 o 3reqe uiEufai, 9fg i €1
2 %ol yed guit 8,889.38
3 duy sin stfaftea 29,235.85
3.1 3Junfie g== 5,741.58
3.2 Uit Eua 3,018.79
33 I HEa* (I HY) (TR H9) 20,475.48
Wﬂaaﬁ@ﬁﬁaﬁrﬁaﬁ
-
;=W F St A
1 fEOewE 9=
2 IR W SR A ded 846.96
3 fromn safeeran & g/ gsit 4,286.50
4 TS EY HIA
ElE :
KE3E (&)
I s?rF@wwﬁ'wm
1 o Sifem uREdfer a1 gem-u= %t amfiEt s gEEited sE (s e @ e ge) 372,800.72
2 TR-WA R qEF-UF HETeR T GHEAET wt guEited sivd (9 e @ faen Jed) 853.47
3 o wifEd arel uREurE (1+2) 373,654.19
NI <iifEw arelt aRedfaat | Ysit e o1 gfagr (1/11%100) 11.58
e g . Mg HAR G
far, v et feRom rreR L.
e U et
e b ST TTETRR

e

M : ARR
% : 15 94, 2017 %W

THARET 9. 313132E

QJ T.%. Gaed

TR
S 9. 052751

3T ST
s s
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firea—dit Shftm ol uRwfar it gerd
o -
(pet)
gREufaal o TR
| Tehel 3iiX Sk Seid 5,192.18 0.00
1 SIRETeTE & U Fha, S| 32,305.77 0.00
2 I 9%l & A @M § S| 56,688.35  20.00  11,337.67
3 dwEWE 187,182.16  20.00  37,436.43
N &
1 e yfayfaat 9 frem 246,408.23 2.50 6,160.21
/AT TRHR FRT G Y ol 731 311 stHife wfayfaat # faer fram
2 = yfayfad, e &g WR 7 =9 & Jae SR qa % qEyTae ot 2.50
a7, 7 frem

(3q¥ Sfer/feram fasm oot @i o, forad S5 TS EER 3
=N & YA 3R ga & T & qren & €, #/ frow e gm)

3 3 gfayfae, foa T TR 7 S & TaE iR 9a & AT & 2.50
W ¥, § faw

. (AfE I8 TTHT 517 T2 § 1 39 102.5% SFEH Tl <R, S8fee 7% i 2 50
10 # fed T @it e fHaw & wnfae ghm | '

c o= wfayfadt, fed =t & e 3R Ja % YA i e /s 92 50
TWHR A &l & ¥, H A '

. TR IUhHT o ThR Gaa Ffayfaa, St sTgaifed IR SURl hrisha o
¥ feeg 7t §, o fom '

7 HAEEIEH Sl WS 22.50
yfayferel, fed St 3 =9 &% PaE K gt % ETaE 6 gren < g,

8 . 22.50
Y fqaw
HreIen foreia eIl 51 79 T WX & g & foae S ko |

9 102.50
fow

10 ﬁaq:ﬂ‘qsﬁ, o force U qﬁ[&{\ﬁ[ il §’ | 10,093.26 102.50 10,345.59

1 3ol IR, URad=a SU9s, BOrEl STk UM $hTE T ST |ien iy, -
forad dsft IR go™ ¥ g2 mind €, § @Y fowm '

N smor 9 AW, foad Tl o Raraa e & fae o onfier 31

1 9Rd YR R TR 9eF fohd T 5o &R 1fim 0.00

1271 =itk gfdeled, 2016-17




AGVB

PPV &Hid
()

2 T OR gRI RS YeH fRd T w0 0.00
3 T IR R RS UM foRd T o, S IR freares dufa o= e 100.00
4 YR SRR o YI0EY g T Y fohd T R0 100.00
5 T WU < 1IeHy gR e 9eH fohdl T8 R0 100.00
6  HUmeTE 9ud 3T 267,718.42 100.00 267,718.42
U WEIGHRA o o et o sfavia el T3/ fed Ty/ameia fea
21 T foelt (St eneneff st SFTam S & STl TE1 §) 1 Terd! STRishdi s 20.00
T P WS & dR W e wn ¥ 1 39 WSy, S e 9k W ST-se '
THIcERA § wid §, i W@ S|
Tl S99 o SiavTd Elie/RamEa fed T sraia fhd T foa &1 39R
7.2 TH 9 UeHh o WHRIGHET T HH ST | 36 & ST%Y 38R o a1l &
SR SITEH ohl @1 ST |
T, TWHR 0.00
=i d 20.00
. = 100.00
TR o feT Ok g&H 9 97 3T R e iy g (FSeieauss) gh
. TRE 53 T e o) oy SEW  (THUE) A | (I MRSl & few 9 LA 6% e
g gy &l g1 F off F7 Thd 1 TS & e § ifus & S e ’ '
ARy R Sifem T s, S T uel & fow sfea 1)
9.1 Nl ! YoM fohd STH Tl I8 U1 o YR
T, 20 TE 99 TR 20,552.49 50.00 10,276.25
. 20 9@ 9 AT 3R 75 ARG T d% 1,093.23  50.00 546.62
. 75 A& TIF W =] 75.00
ME & o d% &9 *md & T8 & fau w0 sifen e ffy o
02 (HAHTFRATASTE ) gR T el T e wu (S e % T 0.00
T FE Wiy &l €1 @ ot T R © | RS & fedd 9 31fsk & Sk ’
SAfe W Shifem w@n s, S SET get % fore sfaa R 1)
10 AT B0 THT ST R0 11,421.77 125.00  14,277.21
I 9 it o STYHU < d5el 1 @ €99 % o B0 (01 6t T 1
11 o 98 | e 8 WY R0 Uik i ST 32w & fore Sifgw " 50.00
Stma, fores fow 38 oR fren T § 1)
12 Seforen B0 654.82 100.00 654.82
13 YAYERIE F TR/ FHRE A a5 fod T fowaia = 125.00

100 1271 =itk gfdeled, 2016-17
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qREuA o YR

SIAEHSTE g1 TR fed T 1w | (Sifew e YeM ) &) Ui &1
14 50% e EifHd W, 7 o Tram § A sk Uik d@ | T IRl § e 50.00
TS i T T T 2ATeR o FhE W 100% h1 - SRGH &I 1)

Trafe ST, S ST, TTOEET, SEeidl SR Shedl & sge 1M, S'i

15 e e e 3 8,07259  0.00 0.00
16 SRR GRI 379 HH=IRAT bl M Y fordl 73 o1 iR sAfirm 7,154.29  20.00 1,430.86
17 faa Hekrer

17.1 o ¥ Femrer T (S 9Tt §eM & @ §)

T SRl TR el S BRI U SiREH i W SIS | 20.00

. el e A SEH BRI S SiEH 1 WE S g |

.1 uf S et st 20.00

.2 ufer S et @ st 100.00

17.2 |uRt FehTer (o aret SR S ool HEE % W o) 100.00

IV 3= ufeuafaat

1 iR, gei-gme iR S 1,148.59 100.00 1,148.59
2 ORI gy S =S 3,818.55 0.00 0.00
3 ;“g:g Tﬂﬁ;ﬁ%ﬁﬁ?;ﬁ N IR ST 0.00  0.00 0.00
4 EId W 3T X hI wAdl (Fel TEEH) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 AfiM R 1 YAH (FA FEHH) 816.01  0.00 0.00
6 TH T Hulaal 11,468.05 100.00  11,468.05

Cle i) | aeann
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AGYB
e it - 3qE-UA & STEY i anEit

TR
e (WA eiR| g
o lll

1. ArETs (SrerE) THRT 20.00 0.00

2. I (EieiET) EED 20.00 20.00

3. HrEus (SIeiE) ] 20.00 100.00

8. et et - faxig

5. MRS - fasita ESEEati] 100.00 0.00

6. TS - fardta EED 100.00 20.00

7. e - foi= o 475.79 206.12 269.67 100.00 100.00 269.67
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Shri Sanjaya Nand, Chairman receiving the Best Bank Award given by NABARD, Assam Regional Office
for SHG Credit Linkage - 2016-17 from Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma, Hon’ble Finance Minister, Govt. of Assam

A Co-operative Tea Factory financed by Melamati Branch of the Bank
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

Head Office :

Mahapurush Srimanta Sankardev Path, Bhangagarh, Guwahati-5
Phone ;: 0361-2463621 Fax: 0361-2461417

Website : www.agvbank.co.in






